
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed – CA 
 

AGENDA 
MAY 10, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
6:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order       Roll Call-JT.DC.DW.DS.RT 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

4. Approval of Agenda -         CA 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog) 

6. Approval of Bills Paid        CA 3 

7. Consent Agenda: (Approved with one motion)     CA  

a) Resolution 2017-28Approval of Closing2016,Final 2016,April 2017 Journal Entries 20 

b) Resolution 2017-29 Accepting April 2017 Donations                       46 

c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of April 6 and April 12, 2017        47 

d) Resolution 2017-30 Old Dock Excess Property          54 

e) Acknowledge April 2017 Sheriff’s Report           55 

f) Resolution 2017-35 Approve of Annual Liquor License Renewals        69 

8. PUBLIC HEARING – Vacation of Cartway     CA 70 

a) Resolution 2017-31 – Vacation of Cartway 

9. 2016 Audit Bergan/KDV Steve Wischmann     CA 71 

a) Resolution 2017-32 – Approval of 2016 Audit Report  

10. Department Reports:    

a) Planning Commission – Bill Becker      CA 176 

(1) Resolution 2017-33 Amending CUP C Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors 

b) Rock-fest – Kathleen Court-Stanger 

11. Administration: 

a) City Hall Parking Lot Rental       CA 

b) 25942 Lake Road Fence Line Request 

Resolution 2017-34 Approve Fence on Property Line Request  CA 182 

c) Election Equipment        FYI 186 

d) Resolution 2017-36 Sauk River Repair     CA 188 

e) SCADA Written Report       FYI 189 

f) Emergency Management Training June 1st 10-2    CA 191 



g) Campers vs Single Family Dwelling      CA 192 

h) Lions Park Shelter        CA 193 

12. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers     CA 

a) Council Action 

13. Mayor / Council Report’s: 

a) RTCB-Mayor        195 

b) Public Comment 

c) Listen & Learn Session-Mayor 

d) RTU 

14. Other 

15. Future Agenda Items 

16. Adjourn 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 1

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  001138E 4/4/2017

$290.20  1ST QTRE 101-46300-442  Building Permit Surcharge
Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $290.20

PERAPaid Chk#  001139E 4/11/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA
Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001140E 4/11/2017

$543.93 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding
Total   MN REVENUE $543.93

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001141E 4/11/2017

$1,297.39 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding
$1,648.36 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,945.75

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001142E 4/17/2017

$26.54 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage
$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$26.00 POSTAGE BUILDINGE 101-41940-322   Postage
$8.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$25.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage
$26.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage
$25.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage
$25.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

$230.46 ROCKFEST MAILING 4/12/17E 101-41600-322   Postage
Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001143E 4/26/2017

$1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA
Total   PERA $1,483.64

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001145E 4/26/2017

$543.95 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding
Total   MN REVENUE $543.95

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001146E 4/26/2017

$1,297.39 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding
$1,648.38 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,945.77

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017500 4/6/2017

$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2200892197
$18.88 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2200892197
$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2200892197
$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2200892197
$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2200892197
$13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2200892197

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $83.88

AUSTIN INCORPORATEDPaid Chk#  017501 4/6/2017

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 2

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$135.00 Pump Air Release Vault Agate Beach RdE 602-49490-230   Sewer Cleaning 1154
Total   AUSTIN INCORPORATED $135.00

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017502 4/6/2017

$9.95 tamper torx bitE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 397071
$21.99 Shop towelsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 398196

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $31.94

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017503 4/6/2017

$49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 48394
Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017504 4/6/2017

$2,830.01 January  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City
$2,945.52 January WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area
$3,016.87 February WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City
$2,898.56 February WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $11,690.96

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017505 4/6/2017

$36.30 Concession WorkerE 101-45120-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34205
$76.40 Road Grading & MowingE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 34205

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $112.70

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017506 4/6/2017

$18.90 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates
$18.90 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $37.80

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017507 4/6/2017

$4,286.13 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees
Total   INSPECTRON INC. $4,286.13

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017508 4/6/2017

$125.00 03/23/17 Richard TallmanE 101-41110-332   Training 254273
Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $125.00

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017509 4/6/2017

$516.26 New Entrance Lions ParkE 101-45122-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase
$102.99 Wash Sand Volley Ball Ct Lions ParkE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $619.25

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017510 4/6/2017

$19.90 Top Soil replace from PlowingE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 46912
$23.85 Sealbest Pothole patchE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 46912

Total   MENARDS $43.75

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  017511 4/6/2017

$23.00 Nick W License RenewalE 601-49440-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees
Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $23.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017512 4/6/2017

$82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 3

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  017513 4/6/2017

$4,837.36 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17E 101-45122-540   Machinery & Equipment
$284.00 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17E 101-43100-540   Machinery & Equipment
$284.00 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17E 601-49440-540   Machinery & Equipment
$284.00 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17E 602-49490-540   Machinery & Equipment

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $5,689.36

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017514 4/6/2017

$682.00 76.41615.0800 EAGLE PARK 1ST & 2ND HALF PROP 
TAX

E 101-45122-434   Property Tax to County

$8.00 76.41720.0448 FORMERLY ARCON 1ST HALF PROP 
TAX

E 101-41000-434   Property Tax to County

$597.00 76.41720.0446 FORMERLY ARCON 1ST HALF PROP. 
TAX

E 101-41000-434   Property Tax to County

$3,416.00 76.41720.0445 FORMERLY ARCON 1ST HALF PROP. 
TAX

E 101-41000-434   Property Tax to County

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $4,703.00

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  017515 4/6/2017

$27.50 HOT TUB ON HALFMAN RDE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 80120
$14.02 MATTRESS & TIRE RAUSCH LK RDE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 80306

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $41.52

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017516 4/6/2017

$72.06 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities
$78.28 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity
$29.44 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities
$29.44 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities
$29.43 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities
$29.43 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$311.80 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities
$114.73 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities
$62.11 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities
$45.64 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities
$45.62 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$489.03 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities
Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,610.73

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  017517 4/13/2017

$949.40 12 Helmets Mounted LED Dual Light, 1 adapter, 
threaded blind cap & plug

E 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 32313 & 32248

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $949.40

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017518 4/13/2017

$81.53 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone
$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 4

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone
$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone
Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.51

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017519 4/13/2017

$186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance
$746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $933.03

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017520 4/13/2017

$46.32 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities
$45.61 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$396.36 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities
$22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities
$21.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities
$22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities
$22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities
$22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities
$22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities
$94.42 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities
$93.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities
$93.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $899.71

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  017521 4/13/2017

$47.09 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training 189262
Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $47.09

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017522 4/13/2017

$360.25 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc
Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $360.25

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017523 4/13/2017

$20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 75110
Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

HILLS AUTO EXTRICATIONPaid Chk#  017524 4/13/2017

$48.72 2 ADAPTER 90 DEGREE ELBOW C-15 COMBI TOOLE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1079
Total   HILLS AUTO EXTRICATION $48.72

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017525 4/13/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 5

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site
Total   MIDCO $130.00

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017526 4/13/2017

$64.50 Organized collectionE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 267888
$43.00 Liquor parkE 101-45122-304   Legal Fees 267888
$43.00 Fd LiquorE 101-42200-304   Legal Fees 267888

$172.00 Lease to operate concession standE 101-45120-304   Legal Fees 267888
$516.00 zoning fee schedule, ag subdivision, Final plat recording, 

cartway, stormwater
E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 267888 & 2678

$581.50 Abatement Jeremy DanielsonE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 267890
Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $1,420.00

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017527 4/13/2017

$360.56 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil
$29.50 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil
$29.50 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$303.52 FUEL - SNOWE 101-43125-212   Gas & Oil
$290.37 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $1,013.45

ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOARPaid Chk#  017528 4/13/2017

$10,000.00 Council Approved 4/12/17E 205-45122-511   Trails Systems 17-24
Total   ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOAR $10,000.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017529 4/13/2017

$23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities
$328.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities
$304.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities
$47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities
$88.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$145.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities
$182.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities
$66.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities
$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity
$41.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity
$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$153.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity
$44.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity
$43.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,630.70

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017530 4/13/2017

$22.57 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal
$12.58 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal
$42.95 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal
$43.99 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal
$0.00 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $122.09

BERGANKDVPaid Chk#  017531 4/21/2017

$1,858.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 101-41000-301   Auditing and Acct g Services
$1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 101-43100-301   Auditing and Acct g Services

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 6

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 101-43125-301   Auditing and Acct g Services
$1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 101-42200-301   Auditing and Acct g Services
$1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 101-46300-301   Auditing and Acct g Services
$1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 601-49440-301   Auditing and Acct g Services
$1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC-E 602-49490-301   Auditing and Acct g Services

Total   BERGANKDV $13,000.00

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  017532 4/21/2017

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41110-307   Alarm Service 71103
$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-43100-307   Alarm Service 71103
$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41800-307   Alarm Service 71103

$13.49 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41940-307   Alarm Service 71103
$69.49 FH Alarm SystemE 101-42200-307   Alarm Service 71103
$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-45122-307   Alarm Service 71103
$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-42500-307   Alarm Service 71103
$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-46300-307   Alarm Service 71103

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $124.98

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017533 4/21/2017

$73.09 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone
$47.51 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone
$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone
$38.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone
$38.14 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone
$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone
$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone
$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone
$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone
$47.36 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone
$50.94 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone
Total   CENTURYLINK $685.54

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017534 4/21/2017

$4,103.05 MARCH WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City
$4,626.85 MARCH WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $8,729.90

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  017535 4/21/2017

$92.80 Battery & Repair PagerE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 153004020-1
$483.00 Minitor Single Freq. & EquipmentE 101-42200-218   Radio & Communication 153004055-1
$483.00 Minitor Single Freq. & EquipmentE 101-42200-218   Radio & Communication 153004056-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $1,058.80

HENRYS WATERWORKS, INCPaid Chk#  017536 4/21/2017

$837.00 56 50# Cold PatchE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 18983
Total   HENRYS WATERWORKS, INC $837.00

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLCPaid Chk#  017537 4/21/2017

$73.60 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$35.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 7

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease
$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease
Total   MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $453.60

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017538 4/21/2017

$36.97 DegreaseE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 47934
$134.28 drinking fountain partsE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 47934

$8.90 Brown GlovesE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 47934
$17.29 Eye Wash for ShopE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 48322
$6.86 Terro Ant Gran for CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 48322

Total   MENARDS $204.30

MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INCPaid Chk#  017539 4/21/2017

$43.99 Turf repair from plowE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 6076
$43.99 Turf repair from plowE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 6076

Total   MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC $87.98

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017540 4/21/2017

$72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-23747
Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $72.52

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017541 4/21/2017

$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person
$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person
$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person
$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person
$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person
$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person
$22.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person
$23.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person
$23.00 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $200.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017542 4/21/2017

$812.50 Sauk River RdE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 330261
$906.25 Stickney Sewer billingE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 330261
$156.25 Voigt Sewer serviceE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 330261

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $1,875.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017543 4/21/2017

$8,250.00 1St Half Criminal ProsecutionE 101-42800-310   Other Professional Services 2017-0000000
Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $8,250.00

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  017544 4/21/2017

$96.48 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW- 25776 Lake RdE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 194
Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $96.48

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  017545 4/21/2017

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 8

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$254.49 Eyewash StationE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 225841
$254.49 Eyewash StationE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 225841
$45.56 4 Fire Extinguisher signsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 225841
$40.15 3x6 Tag Inspection Records 1 25 pkE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 225841

$118.20 Sewer Green Flags 10 100/pkE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 225841
Total   USA BLUEBOOK $712.89

VISAPaid Chk#  017546 4/21/2017

$24.76 Napkins, SugarE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses
$17.98 Soliciiting SignE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses
$13.82 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies
$12.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies
$12.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies
$5.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$12.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies
$5.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$12.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 101-41940-200   Office Supplies
$12.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies
$12.00 Pens, Paper, ScissorsE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$149.02 FD Stencil kit, Nail Apron, Spray paint, 2 Shovels, 2 
Manure Forks, 2 Ropes, Bolts

E 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$60.00 MGFOAE 101-41800-433   Dues and Subscriptions
$258.57 MCFOA ConferenceE 101-41800-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim
$230.00 MN Rural Water Confer NickE 601-49440-332   Training
$230.00 MN Rural Water Confer. GeneE 601-49440-332   Training
$49.99 Tarp Salt/Sand PileE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$224.96 clothing Allowance NickE 101-43100-425   Clothing Allowance
Total   VISA $1,341.10

VOIGTS BUS CO, INCPaid Chk#  017547 4/21/2017

$44.84 Bus Tour Streets & ZoningE 101-41110-430   Miscellaneous
$44.85 Bus Tour Streets & ZoningE 101-43100-430   Miscellaneous
$44.84 Bus Tour Streets & ZoningE 101-46300-430   Miscellaneous

Total   VOIGTS BUS CO, INC $134.53

AMERICAN DOOR WORKSPaid Chk#  017548 4/26/2017

$300.00 Keyed in 3 new remotes & S/A Ambulance doorE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 0178428
Total   AMERICAN DOOR WORKS $300.00

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017549 4/26/2017

$186.61 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies
Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $186.61

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017550 4/26/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay
Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

GEYER WEDDING & EVENT RENTALPaid Chk#  017551 4/26/2017

$150.00 GAME DUNK TANKE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games 55046
Total   GEYER WEDDING & EVENT RENTAL $150.00

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  017552 4/26/2017

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:55 AM
Page 9

APRIL 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$665.00 SERVICE CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN WATER TOWER, 
FIRE DEPT, PLEASANT LAKE, GRAND LAKE, 
MAINTENANCE BLDG

E 101-42500-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 153004172-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $665.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017553 4/26/2017

$1,092.00 4/22/17 Rausch Lk Rd, Agate Beach, Mitchell ln, Gacier 
Rd, Halfman Rd, 131st St, Haywood Rd, Sauk Ri

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 078

$546.00 4/22/17 Athman Rd , 80th St, Rausch Lk Rd, Glacier Rd, 
Halfman Rd, Hubert Ln

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 079

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,638.00

ROADWAY SPORT N TRAILERPaid Chk#  017554 4/26/2017

$1,200.00 Ridgeline Dock @ Eagle Park reimb by donation from 
Lions Club

E 101-45122-580   Other Equipment

Total   ROADWAY SPORT N TRAILER $1,200.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017555 4/26/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability
$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins
Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $100,381.97

Fund Summary
10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $59,374.97
205 ROCORI TRAILS $10,000.00
215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $812.50
601 WATER FUND $4,336.86
602 SEWER FUND $25,857.64

$100,381.97

11



05/04/17 8:57 AM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001139 4/11/2017 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001140 4/11/2017 MN REVENUE $543.93 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001141 4/11/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,297.39 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001141 4/11/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,648.36 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001143 4/26/2017 PERA $1,483.64 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001145 4/26/2017 MN REVENUE $543.95 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001146 4/26/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,648.38 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001146 4/26/2017 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,297.39 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

017519 4/13/2017 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

017519 4/13/2017 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

017550 4/26/2017 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

017555 4/26/2017 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$11,240.82DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

017555 4/26/2017 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017555 4/26/2017 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $13.82 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

017500 4/6/2017 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $24.76 Napkins, Sugar 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,858.00 AUDIT SRVC- 101-41000-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017526 4/13/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $64.50 Organized collection 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $26.54 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT 101-41000-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $6.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017521 4/13/2017 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $47.09 SAFETY TRAINING 101-41000-336 Safety Training

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $73.60 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017514 4/6/2017 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURE $3,416.00 76.41720.0445 FORMERLY ARCON 1ST HALF PROP. 101-41000-434 Property Tax to County

017514 4/6/2017 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURE $597.00 76.41720.0446 FORMERLY ARCON 1ST HALF PROP. 101-41000-434 Property Tax to County

017514 4/6/2017 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURE $8.00 76.41720.0448 FORMERLY ARCON 1ST HALF PROP 101-41000-434 Property Tax to County

$6,538.59DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

12



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2
05/04/17 8:57 AM

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $12.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-41110-307 Alarm Service

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $38.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017508 4/6/2017 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $125.00 03/23/17 Richard Tallman 101-41110-332 Training

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $35.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017547 4/21/2017 VOIGTS BUS CO, INC $44.84 Bus Tour Streets & Zoning 101-41110-430 Miscellaneous

$335.36DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $230.46 ROCKFEST MAILING 4/12/17 101-41600-322 Postage

017551 4/26/2017 GEYER WEDDING & EVENT RENTA $150.00 GAME DUNK TANK 101-41600-432 Entertainment/Games

$380.46DEPT 41600 Rock-fest

DEPT 41800 City Administration

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $5.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-41800-307 Alarm Service

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE ADMIN 101-41800-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $258.57 MCFOA Conference 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $21.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $60.00 MGFOA 101-41800-433 Dues and Subscriptions

$433.09DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $12.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-41940-200 Office Supplies

017500 4/6/2017 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $18.88 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALL 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017538 4/21/2017 MENARDS $6.86 Terro Ant Gran for CH 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $13.49 CH Alarm System 101-41940-307 Alarm Service

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $38.14 251-5836 City Hall 101-41940-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $26.00 POSTAGE BUILDING 101-41940-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41940-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.64 229 BROADWAY 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities

017530 4/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $42.95 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41940-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$263.86DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

13



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3
05/04/17 8:57 AM

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $5.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

017527 4/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $290.37 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017535 4/21/2017 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $92.80 Battery & Repair Pager 101-42200-214 Radio/Pager Repair

017535 4/21/2017 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $483.00 Minitor Single Freq. & Equipment 101-42200-218 Radio & Communication

017535 4/21/2017 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $483.00 Minitor Single Freq. & Equipment 101-42200-218 Radio & Communication

017503 4/6/2017 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $149.02 FD Stencil kit, Nail Apron, Spray paint, 2 Shovels, 2 M 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017549 4/26/2017 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $186.61 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017524 4/13/2017 HILLS AUTO EXTRICATION $48.72 2 ADAPTER 90 DEGREE ELBOW C-15 COMBI TOOL 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017548 4/26/2017 AMERICAN DOOR WORKS $300.00 Keyed in 3 new remotes & S/A Ambulance door 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC- 101-42200-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017526 4/13/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $43.00 Fd Liquor 101-42200-304 Legal Fees

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $69.49 FH Alarm System 101-42200-307 Alarm Service

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $73.09 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE-FD 101-42200-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $65.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $489.03 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $396.36 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

017530 4/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.57 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $20.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017517 4/13/2017 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $949.40 12 Helmets Mounted LED Dual Light, 1 adapter, thre 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

$6,081.06DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

017552 4/26/2017 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $665.00 SERVICE CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN WATER TOWER, FIR 101-42500-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-42500-307 Alarm Service

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

$700.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

017543 4/21/2017 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURE $8,250.00 1St Half Criminal Prosecution 101-42800-310 Other Professional Services

$8,250.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $12.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

017500 4/6/2017 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $17.98 Soliciiting Sign 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017527 4/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $360.56 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017502 4/6/2017 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $9.95 tamper torx bit 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

14



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4
05/04/17 8:57 AM

017502 4/6/2017 CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $21.99 Shop towels 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017515 4/6/2017 TOM KRAEMER, INC $27.50 HOT TUB ON HALFMAN RD 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017515 4/6/2017 TOM KRAEMER, INC $14.02 MATTRESS & TIRE RAUSCH LK RD 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017538 4/21/2017 MENARDS $17.29 Eye Wash for Shop 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017538 4/21/2017 MENARDS $36.97 Degrease 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017539 4/21/2017 MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC $43.99 Turf repair from plow 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017545 4/21/2017 USA BLUEBOOK $254.49 Eyewash Station 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017545 4/21/2017 USA BLUEBOOK $45.56 4 Fire Extinguisher signs 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC- 101-43100-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-43100-307 Alarm Service

017510 4/6/2017 MENARDS $23.85 Sealbest Pothole patch 101-43100-308 Road Patching

017536 4/21/2017 HENRYS WATERWORKS, INC $837.00 56 50# Cold Patch 101-43100-308 Road Patching

017518 4/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $81.53 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $25.00 POSTAGE STREET 101-43100-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017553 4/26/2017 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,092.00 4/22/17 Rausch Lk Rd, Agate Beach, Mitchell ln, Gaci 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017553 4/26/2017 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $546.00 4/22/17 Athman Rd , 80th St, Rausch Lk Rd, Glacier 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017505 4/6/2017 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $76.40 Road Grading & Mowing 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $29.44 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $94.42 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017530 4/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $43.99 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $78.28 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $44.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $153.00 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $41.00 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $224.96 clothing Allowance Nick 101-43100-425 Clothing Allowance

017547 4/21/2017 VOIGTS BUS CO, INC $44.85 Bus Tour Streets & Zoning 101-43100-430 Miscellaneous

017513 4/6/2017 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, $284.00 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17 101-43100-540 Machinery & Equipment

$6,865.54DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-43125-106 Cleaning Person

017527 4/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $303.52 FUEL - SNOW 101-43125-212 Gas & Oil

017510 4/6/2017 MENARDS $19.90 Top Soil replace from Plowing 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

15



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5
05/04/17 8:57 AM

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $49.99 Tarp Salt/Sand Pile 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC- 101-43125-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $29.44 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43125-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$2,291.85DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

017526 4/13/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $172.00 Lease to operate concession stand 101-45120-304 Legal Fees

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45120-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017505 4/6/2017 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.30 Concession Worker 101-45120-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $62.11 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities

017530 4/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $0.00 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG 101-45120-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45120-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$281.31DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017509 4/6/2017 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $102.99 Wash Sand Volley Ball Ct Lions Park 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017538 4/21/2017 MENARDS $134.28 drinking fountain parts 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017539 4/21/2017 MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC $43.99 Turf repair from plow 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017526 4/13/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $43.00 Liquor park 101-45122-304 Legal Fees

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-45122-307 Alarm Service

017518 4/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017509 4/6/2017 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $516.26 New Entrance Lions Park 101-45122-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $72.06 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

017530 4/13/2017 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.58 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017512 4/6/2017 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017540 4/21/2017 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017514 4/6/2017 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURE $682.00 76.41615.0800 EAGLE PARK 1ST & 2ND HALF PROP 101-45122-434 Property Tax to County

017513 4/6/2017 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, $4,837.36 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17 101-45122-540 Machinery & Equipment

017554 4/26/2017 ROADWAY SPORT N TRAILER $1,200.00 Ridgeline Dock @ Eagle Park reimb by donation from 101-45122-580 Other Equipment

$7,821.46DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $22.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $12.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

017500 4/6/2017 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC- 101-46300-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017526 4/13/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $516.00 zoning fee schedule, ag subdivision, Final plat recordi 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

017526 4/13/2017 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $581.50 Abatement Jeremy Danielson 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

017507 4/6/2017 INSPECTRON INC. $4,286.13 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

16



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6
05/04/17 8:57 AM

017532 4/21/2017 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, IN $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-46300-307 Alarm Service

017544 4/21/2017 STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SR $96.48 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW- 25776 Lake Rd 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $26.00 POSTAGE-ZONING 101-46300-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017547 4/21/2017 VOIGTS BUS CO, INC $44.84 Bus Tour Streets & Zoning 101-46300-430 Miscellaneous

001138 4/4/2017 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $290.20  1ST QTR 101-46300-442 Building Permit Surcharge

$7,890.67DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$59,374.97FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 205 ROCORI TRAILS

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017528 4/13/2017 ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION B $10,000.00 Council Approved 4/12/17 205-45122-511 Trails Systems

$10,000.00DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

$10,000.00FUND 205 ROCORI TRAILS

FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

017542 4/21/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $812.50 Sauk River Rd 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

$812.50DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

$812.50FUND 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $23.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $12.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

017500 4/6/2017 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017527 4/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $29.50 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

017523 4/13/2017 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP I $20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

017545 4/21/2017 USA BLUEBOOK $40.15 3x6 Tag Inspection Records 1 25 pk 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017545 4/21/2017 USA BLUEBOOK $254.49 Eyewash Station 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017506 4/6/2017 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $18.90 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC- 601-49440-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017518 4/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $47.51 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.00 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $25.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPT 601-49440-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

17



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7
05/04/17 8:57 AM

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $230.00 MN Rural Water Confer. Gene 601-49440-332 Training

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $230.00 MN Rural Water Confer Nick 601-49440-332 Training

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $114.73 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $29.43 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $304.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $328.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $93.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $45.61 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $46.32 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017511 4/6/2017 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $23.00 Nick W License Renewal 601-49440-441 Licenses, Permits, Fees

017513 4/6/2017 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, $284.00 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17 601-49440-540 Machinery & Equipment

$4,336.86DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$4,336.86FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

017541 4/21/2017 PATS QUALITY CLEANER $23.00 CLEAN CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

017546 4/21/2017 VISA $12.00 Pens, Paper, Scissors 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

017500 4/6/2017 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $13.00 RENTAL OF RUGS & MOPS -CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017545 4/21/2017 USA BLUEBOOK $118.20 Sewer Green Flags 10 100/pk 602-49490-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017527 4/13/2017 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $29.50 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

017538 4/21/2017 MENARDS $8.90 Brown Gloves 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017501 4/6/2017 AUSTIN INCORPORATED $135.00 Pump Air Release Vault Agate Beach Rd 602-49490-230 Sewer Cleaning

017506 4/6/2017 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $18.90 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

017504 4/6/2017 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,898.56 February WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017504 4/6/2017 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,945.52 January WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017534 4/21/2017 CITY OF COLD SPRING $4,626.85 MARCH WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017522 4/13/2017 DELTA ELECTRIC $360.25 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

017531 4/21/2017 BERGANKDV $1,857.00 AUDIT SRVC- 602-49490-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017542 4/21/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $156.25 Voigt Sewer service 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

017542 4/21/2017 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, I $906.25 Stickney Sewer billing 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

017504 4/6/2017 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,830.01 January  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017504 4/6/2017 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,016.87 February WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017534 4/21/2017 CITY OF COLD SPRING $4,103.05 MARCH WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017518 4/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017518 4/13/2017 AT & T MOBILITY $29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

18



CHECK
Nbr

check
date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8
05/04/17 8:57 AM

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $50.94 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $47.36 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

017533 4/21/2017 CENTURYLINK $37.00 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

001142 4/17/2017 NEOPOST, INC $25.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPT 602-49490-322 Postage

017525 4/13/2017 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $45.62 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $311.80 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017516 4/6/2017 XCEL ENERGY $29.43 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $145.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $182.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $66.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017529 4/13/2017 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $88.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $93.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017520 4/13/2017 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGA $22.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017537 4/21/2017 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $100.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017513 4/6/2017 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, $284.00 Toro Mower Approved Council 2/15/17 602-49490-540 Machinery & Equipment

$25,857.64DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$25,857.64FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$100,381.97

19



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 1

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Debit Total $13,449.80

$13,449.80Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 04/11/17 JE
Journal Entry

Posted

4

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.01 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $1.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.71 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $191.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $15.52 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $14.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $21.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

20

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaResolution 2017-28 ApprovingClosing 2016, Final 2016, April 2017 Journal Entries



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 2

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $7.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.24 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $114.29 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.73 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $37.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.38 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $5.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.40 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.74 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.36 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $299.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $175.28 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $143.78 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.61 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.96 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

21



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 3

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.75 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.03 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.78 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $164.21 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $88.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.07 $0.00
Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,881.93
Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,297.39
Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $543.93
Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,648.36
Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64
Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.32
Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $746.42
Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.60
Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00
Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81
Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.81
Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,625.70
Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,903.89
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.03 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $461.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $59.65 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $49.16 $0.00

22



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 4

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $11.49 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $7.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00

$13,449.80TotalTransaction Date 4/13/2017 Due 0 $13,449.80

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,875.59 $9,875.59 In Balance
205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance
221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.81 $6.81 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $1,625.70 $1,625.70 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $1,903.89 $1,903.89 In Balance

Debit Total $12,700.84

$12,700.84Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 04/26/17 JE
Journal Entry

Posted

4

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.80 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.03 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $450.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $59.65 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $49.16 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $11.49 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance Director $5.01 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.52 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $511.36 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $329.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.41 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.72 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.21 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $34.43 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 5

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.43 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.74 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.63 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $7.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.24 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $114.29 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.73 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.44 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.38 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $5.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.40 $0.00

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 6

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.74 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.36 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $299.04 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $299.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $175.28 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $143.78 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.61 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $438.59 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $119.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.43 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.03 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.78 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $518.34 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $169.97 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.63 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00
Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,238.43
Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,297.39
Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $543.95
Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,648.38
Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,483.64
Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30
Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.56
Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00
Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

25



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 8:54 AM
Page 7

Current Period: APRIL 2017

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06
Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,461.49
Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,709.83

$12,700.84TotalTransaction Date 4/27/2017 Due 0 $12,700.84

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,485.65 $9,485.65 In Balance
205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance
221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $1,461.49 $1,461.49 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $1,709.83 $1,709.83 In Balance

26



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 1

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Total $18,362.00

$18,362.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 16 Comp Abs
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2072 Debit CreditComp Abs
Journal Entry G 902-21700 Compensated Abs Pay $0.00 $7,968.00
Journal Entry G 902-21710 Compensated Abs-Non $0.00 $10,394.00
Journal Entry E 902-41000-103 Employee Wage-A $18,362.00 $0.00

$18,362.00TotalTransaction Date 1/3/2017 Due 0 $18,362.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2072 902 LONG TERM DEBT-GASB CON $18,362.00 $18,362.00 In Balance

Debit Total $16,971.00

$16,971.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 2016 4 loan
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2105 Debit CreditForgiveable Loan
Journal Entry G 602-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $16,971.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-36200 Misc Rev-Operati $0.00 $16,971.00

$16,971.00TotalTransaction Date 3/30/2017 Due 0 $16,971.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2105 602 SEWER FUND $16,971.00 $16,971.00 In Balance

Debit Total $14,379.00

$14,379.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 2016 AP1
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2090 Debit CreditRECORD AP
Journal Entry G 602-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $13,681.02
Journal Entry E 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Cor $2,459.68 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes $3,689.53 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Cor $3,426.97 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes $4,104.84 $0.00
Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $697.98
Journal Entry E 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $348.99 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $348.99 $0.00

$14,379.00TotalTransaction Date 3/1/2017 Due 0 $14,379.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2090 101 GENERAL FUND $697.98 $697.98 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $13,681.02 $13,681.02 In Balance

27



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 2

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Total $61,877.28

$61,877.28Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 2016 UB Rec
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2076 Debit CreditUB Receivable
Journal Entry G 601-11500 Accounts Receivable $21,691.70 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-11500 Accounts Receivable $40,185.58 $0.00
Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $19,178.78
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37205 Swr Sales-Lakes $0.00 $16,902.36
Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $1,524.92
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $412.84
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $3,952.86
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37205 Swr Sales-Lakes $0.00 $54.86
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $8,167.94
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37205 Swr Sales-Lakes $0.00 $24.00
Journal Entry R 601-49440-37100 Water Sales $0.00 $988.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $912.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37210 Swr Debt Retire $0.00 $9,656.13
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37200 Swr Sales-Core $0.00 $102.59

$61,877.28TotalTransaction Date 1/9/2017 Due 0 $61,877.28

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2076 601 WATER FUND $21,691.70 $21,691.70 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $40,185.58 $40,185.58 In Balance

Debit Total $11,080.40

$11,080.40Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 2016Delprtax
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2101 Debit CreditDel Prop Tax
Journal Entry G 101-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $5,587.07
Journal Entry G 101-22200 Deferred Revenues $5,587.07 $0.00
Journal Entry G 221-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $123.23 $0.00
Journal Entry G 221-22200 Deferred Revenues $0.00 $123.23
Journal Entry G 209-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $11.07
Journal Entry G 209-22200 Deferred Revenues $11.07 $0.00
Journal Entry G 215-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $2,457.31
Journal Entry G 215-22200 Deferred Revenues $2,457.31 $0.00
Journal Entry G 310-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $48.71
Journal Entry G 310-22200 Deferred Revenues $48.71 $0.00
Journal Entry G 304-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $2,673.35
Journal Entry G 304-22200 Deferred Revenues $2,673.35 $0.00
Journal Entry G 308-12200 Delinq Property Tx Rec $0.00 $179.66
Journal Entry G 308-22200 Deferred Revenues $179.66 $0.00

$11,080.40TotalTransaction Date 3/22/2017 Due 0 $11,080.40

28



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 3

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2101 101 GENERAL FUND $5,587.07 $5,587.07 In Balance
209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $11.07 $11.07 In Balance
215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $2,457.31 $2,457.31 In Balance
221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $123.23 $123.23 In Balance
304 CITY FACILITIES $2,673.35 $2,673.35 In Balance
308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $179.66 $179.66 In Balance
310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $48.71 $48.71 In Balance

Debit Total $9,920.30

$9,920.30Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Accr Int
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2078 Debit CreditAccrued Interest 2016
Journal Entry G 101-11505 Interest Receivable $2,884.35 $0.00
Journal Entry G 202-11505 Interest Receivable $138.55 $0.00
Journal Entry G 215-11505 Interest Receivable $674.49 $0.00
Journal Entry G 304-11505 Interest Receivable $894.87 $0.00
Journal Entry G 308-11505 Interest Receivable $60.50 $0.00
Journal Entry G 309-11505 Interest Receivable $2,044.61 $0.00
Journal Entry G 601-11505 Interest Receivable $305.58 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-11505 Interest Receivable $2,333.79 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-41000-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $2,884.35
Journal Entry R 202-45122-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $138.55
Journal Entry R 215-43100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $674.49
Journal Entry R 304-47000-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $894.87
Journal Entry R 308-47000-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $60.50
Journal Entry R 309-47000-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $2,044.61
Journal Entry R 601-49440-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $305.58
Journal Entry R 602-49490-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $2,333.79

$9,336.74TotalTransaction Date 1/10/2017 Due 0 $9,336.74

Refer 2079 Debit CreditAccrued Interest 2016 MN V
Journal Entry G 215-11505 Interest Receivable $583.56 $0.00
Journal Entry R 215-43100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $583.56

$583.56TotalTransaction Date 1/10/2017 Due 0 $583.56

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2078 101 GENERAL FUND $2,884.35 $2,884.35 In Balance
202 PUBLIC/PARK LAND DEDICATI $138.55 $138.55 In Balance
215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $674.49 $674.49 In Balance
304 CITY FACILITIES $894.87 $894.87 In Balance
308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $60.50 $60.50 In Balance
309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $2,044.61 $2,044.61 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $305.58 $305.58 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $2,333.79 $2,333.79 In Balance

Refer 2079 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $583.56 $583.56 In Balance

29



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 4

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Total $3.04

$3.04Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name ACR INT 2016
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2098 Debit CreditTo rev 202
Journal Entry G 202-11505 Interest Receivable $0.00 $3.04
Journal Entry R 202-45122-36210 Interest Earnings $3.04 $0.00

$3.04TotalTransaction Date 3/22/2017 Due 0 $3.04

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2098 202 PUBLIC/PARK LAND DEDICATI $3.04 $3.04 In Balance

Debit Total $70.00

$70.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name ADJ COMP
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2116 Debit Credit
Journal Entry G 902-21710 Compensated Abs-Non $70.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 902-41000-103 Employee Wage-A $0.00 $70.00

$70.00TotalTransaction Date 4/19/2017 Due 0 $70.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2116 902 LONG TERM DEBT-GASB CON $70.00 $70.00 In Balance

Debit Total $811.15

$811.15Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Adj Retain
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2093 Debit CreditTo Adjust Retainage
Journal Entry G 602-20300 Contract & Retainage P $811.15 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-215 DEED Matching Gr $0.00 $811.15

$811.15TotalTransaction Date 3/8/2017 Due 0 $811.15

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2093 602 SEWER FUND $811.15 $811.15 In Balance

Debit Total $10,935.00

$10,935.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name AP 2016 2
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2095 Debit CreditAP 2016
Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $10,935.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $10,935.00 $0.00

$10,935.00TotalTransaction Date 3/17/2017 Due 0 $10,935.00

30



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 5

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2095 101 GENERAL FUND $10,935.00 $10,935.00 In Balance

Debit Total $75,280.59

$75,280.59Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name AP2016
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2075 Debit CreditAP 2016
Journal Entry G 602-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $27,914.81
Journal Entry G 601-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $1,468.80
Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $43,805.05
Journal Entry G 221-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $2,091.93
Journal Entry E 602-49490-291 Locates $10.13 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-291 Locates $10.12 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45122-439 Special Events $165.49 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities $47.32 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $44.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities $253.48 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $150.44 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $18.50 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities $18.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $18.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $18.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities $35.62 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities $6.26 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $44.43 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $142.66 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $9.11 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $46.53 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $240.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-228 Salt & Sand-Roads $1,858.64 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srv $1,178.90 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $65.60 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli $85.64 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $22.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $24.01 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $22.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $22.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $22.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $22.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil $333.04 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil $24.47 $0.00

31



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 6

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Journal Entry E 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil $24.47 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-212 Gas & Oil $628.56 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil $158.87 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-212 Gas & Oil $29.78 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-310 Other Professional $120.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41110-340 Advertising/Printing $13.50 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing $40.80 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $252.79 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $359.08 $0.00
Journal Entry E 221-41000-310 Other Professional $2,091.93 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $54.91 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $49.36 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities $699.18 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities $36.30 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities $36.30 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities $36.31 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $36.31 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $36.31 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities $36.31 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities $142.71 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities $142.71 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities $142.71 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities $25.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utiliti $319.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities $379.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utiliti $47.70 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $99.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $180.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $210.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities $70.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $95.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $45.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $71.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $156.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $49.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $48.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $922.01 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $1,098.43 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $1,320.56 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $22.63 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $49.73 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di $49.73 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42800-310 Other Professional $10,850.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-304 Legal Fees $164.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-304 Legal Fees $20.50 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41000-304 Legal Fees $2,868.15 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-304 Legal Fees $1,175.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41110-200 Office Supplies $19.99 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41000-200 Office Supplies $18.99 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-214 Radio/Pager Repair $119.92 $0.00

32



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 7

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Journal Entry E 101-41000-200 Office Supplies $17.16 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41000-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41110-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45122-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42500-322 Postage $32.38 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $79.16 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-200 Office Supplies $20.18 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg $24.57 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies $17.75 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-200 Office Supplies $17.76 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-46300-200 Office Supplies $9.58 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/ $30.74 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-425 Clothing Allowance $37.99 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $184.47 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $78.43 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $43.44 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-215 DEED Matching Gr $25,618.73 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-228 Salt & Sand-Roads $1,899.74 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-321 Telephone $81.32 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-321 Telephone $30.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-321 Telephone $30.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-45122-321 Telephone $4.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-321 Telephone $29.98 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $248.18 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $262.03 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli $3,172.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $9,310.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees $205.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $2,525.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-41410-210 Operating Supplies/ $59.74 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/C $10.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem P $10.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $22.61 $0.00
Journal Entry E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $56.68 $0.00

$75,280.59TotalTransaction Date 1/6/2017 Due 0 $75,280.59

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2075 101 GENERAL FUND $43,805.05 $43,805.05 In Balance
221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $2,091.93 $2,091.93 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $1,468.80 $1,468.80 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $27,914.81 $27,914.81 In Balance

33



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 8

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Total $14,603.94

$14,603.94Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name APPR123116
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $64.35 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $51.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.04 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.56 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $3.78 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.96 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $47.89 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $37.34 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.55 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $5.84 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.38 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.88 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.15 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.39 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.49 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $26.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.37 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.55 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.18 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.67 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.54 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.79 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.66 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $79.64 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $951.77 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $7.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $737.54 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $140.73 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $108.84 $0.00

34



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 9

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $25.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.46 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $23.76 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $224.06 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.30 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $31.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.48 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $5.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $60.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.48 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.54 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.77 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.50 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $186.72 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $40.90 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $31.51 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.38 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $25.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,659.68 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $538.29 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $299.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.67 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $188.14 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $148.73 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.76 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $829.64 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.39 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.88 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.44 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.06 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.19 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.31 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.96 $0.00

35



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 10

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $358.85 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $99.98 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $280.08 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $87.14 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $68.10 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.93 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $158.47 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $458.53 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $149.97 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $317.42 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $104.75 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $82.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.18 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $195.79 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $29.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.43 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $48.01 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.20 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $671.49 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $702.42 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $20.00 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.69 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $43.82 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.24 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $273.31 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $69.99 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $9.14 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.39 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.73 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.52 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $398.72 $0.00
Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $299.94 $0.00
Payroll Journal G 101-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $11,257.58
Payroll Journal G 205-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $48.63
Payroll Journal G 221-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $7.91
Payroll Journal G 601-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1,491.42
Payroll Journal G 602-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1,798.40

$14,603.94TotalTransaction Date 1/5/2017 Due 0 $14,603.94

36



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 11

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $11,257.58 $11,257.58 In Balance
205 ROCORI TRAILS $48.63 $48.63 In Balance
221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.91 $7.91 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $1,491.42 $1,491.42 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $1,798.40 $1,798.40 In Balance

Debit Total $631.47

$631.47Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name AR 2016 
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2104 Debit CreditAcct Rec
Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $631.47 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-43100-36232 Grant Proceeds $0.00 $631.47

$631.47TotalTransaction Date 3/27/2017 Due 0 $631.47

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2104 101 GENERAL FUND $631.47 $631.47 In Balance

Debit Total $2,186.18

$2,186.18Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name AR2016
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2081 Debit CreditAR 2016
Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $2,186.18 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-41000-36197 Misc Rev-Gen R $0.00 $358.74
Journal Entry R 101-41000-36240 Ref/Reim-Operat $0.00 $1,000.00
Journal Entry R 101-43125-36240 Ref/Reim-Operat $0.00 $17.25
Journal Entry R 101-42800-35000 Fines and Forfeit $0.00 $469.96
Journal Entry R 101-43100-36240 Ref/Reim-Operat $0.00 $242.00
Journal Entry R 101-46300-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $98.23

$2,186.18TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Due 0 $2,186.18

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2081 101 GENERAL FUND $2,186.18 $2,186.18 In Balance

Debit Total $20.00

$20.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name AR2016 OLD
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2084 Debit CreditAP 2016
Journal Entry G 101-11500 Accounts Receivable $20.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-41000-34107 Assessment Sea $0.00 $20.00

$20.00TotalTransaction Date 2/1/2017 Due 0 $20.00

37



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 12

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2084 101 GENERAL FUND $20.00 $20.00 In Balance

Debit Total $4,453.00

$4,453.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Bond Premium
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2106 Debit CreditBond Premium
Journal Entry G 304-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $3,893.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 310-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $144.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 311-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $369.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 601-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $47.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 304-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $3,893.00
Journal Entry E 310-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $144.00
Journal Entry E 311-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $369.00
Journal Entry E 601-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $47.00

$4,453.00TotalTransaction Date 3/31/2017 Due 0 $4,453.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2106 304 CITY FACILITIES $3,893.00 $3,893.00 In Balance
310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $144.00 $144.00 In Balance
311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $369.00 $369.00 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $47.00 $47.00 In Balance

Debit Total $1,850.00

$1,850.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Del UB
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2110 Debit CreditDel Cert to County
Journal Entry G 602-11500 Accounts Receivable $1,850.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-37205 Swr Sales-Lakes $0.00 $1,850.00

$1,850.00TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2017 Due 0 $1,850.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2110 602 SEWER FUND $1,850.00 $1,850.00 In Balance

Debit Total $35,864.02

$35,864.02Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Design 2015
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2114 Debit CreditAdj Design 205
Journal Entry G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $17,932.01
Journal Entry E 101-41000-700 Transfers $17,932.01 $0.00
Journal Entry G 205-10600 Cash $17,932.01 $0.00
Journal Entry E 205-45122-700 Transfers $0.00 $17,932.01

38



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 13

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

$35,864.02TotalTransaction Date 4/18/2017 Due 0 $35,864.02

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2114 101 GENERAL FUND $17,932.01 $17,932.01 In Balance
205 ROCORI TRAILS $17,932.01 $17,932.01 In Balance

Debit Total $26,000.00

$26,000.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name FD Desgin
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2089 Debit Credit2017 Designated Funds
Journal Entry G 101-25320 Design for Fire $0.00 $26,000.00
Journal Entry G 101-25300 Unreserved Fund Balan $26,000.00 $0.00

$26,000.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2017 Due 0 $26,000.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2089 101 GENERAL FUND $26,000.00 $26,000.00 In Balance

Debit Total $202,838.00

$202,838.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Fix Assets
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2094 Debit Credit2016 Fixed Assets
Journal Entry G 901-16210 Fix Asset-Bldgs Accum $0.00 $65,959.00
Journal Entry G 901-16300 Improv Other Than Bldg $143,718.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 901-16350 Improv-Not Bldg Acc De $0.00 $90,711.00
Journal Entry G 901-16400 Fixed Asset-Mach/Equi $52,787.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 901-16430 Fix Asset-Mach/Equip A $0.00 $46,168.00
Journal Entry G 901-25300 Unreserved Fund Balan $6,333.00 $0.00

$202,838.00TotalTransaction Date 3/17/2017 Due 0 $202,838.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2094 901 FIX ASSET-GASB CONVERSIO $202,838.00 $202,838.00 In Balance

Debit Total $956.59

$956.59Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name MV 2016
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2100 Debit CreditReallocate MV
Journal Entry R 101-41000-33406 Market Value Cr $956.59 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-42200-33406 Market Value Cr $0.00 $956.59

$956.59TotalTransaction Date 3/22/2017 Due 0 $956.59

39



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 14

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2100 101 GENERAL FUND $956.59 $956.59 In Balance

Debit Total $378.47

$378.47Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Petty Cash
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2115 Debit CreditPetty Cash
Journal Entry G 101-10200 Petty Cash $0.00 $378.47
Journal Entry E 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous $378.47 $0.00

$378.47TotalTransaction Date 4/18/2017 Due 0 $378.47

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2115 101 GENERAL FUND $378.47 $378.47 In Balance

Debit Total $24.25

$24.25Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name Recode
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2103 Debit CreditRecode Assessment
Journal Entry G 311-10600 Cash $0.00 $12.01
Journal Entry R 311-47000-31000 General Property $12.01 $0.00
Journal Entry G 310-10600 Cash $12.01 $0.00
Journal Entry R 310-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $12.01
Journal Entry R 311-47000-36100 Special Assessm $0.23 $0.00
Journal Entry R 311-47000-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.23

$24.25TotalTransaction Date 3/23/2017 Due 0 $24.25

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2103 310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $12.01 $12.01 In Balance
311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $12.24 $12.24 In Balance

Debit Total $21,504.62

$21,504.62Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name TAX 2016
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2086 Debit Credit2016 Settlement
Journal Entry G 101-11600 Due From Other Govern $12,717.21 $0.00
Journal Entry G 308-11600 Due From Other Govern $358.04 $0.00
Journal Entry G 310-11600 Due From Other Govern $295.23 $0.00
Journal Entry G 304-11600 Due From Other Govern $3,273.98 $0.00
Journal Entry G 209-11600 Due From Other Govern $19.08 $0.00
Journal Entry G 221-11600 Due From Other Govern $54.31 $0.00
Journal Entry G 215-11600 Due From Other Govern $4,786.77 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $9,012.58
Journal Entry R 308-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $358.04

40



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:47 PM
Page 15

Current Period: CLOSING 2016

Journal Entry R 310-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $295.23
Journal Entry R 101-42200-31000 General Property $0.00 $3,704.63
Journal Entry R 304-47000-31000 General Property $0.00 $3,273.98
Journal Entry R 209-41920-31000 General Property $0.00 $19.08
Journal Entry R 221-41000-31000 General Property $0.00 $54.31
Journal Entry R 215-43100-31000 General Property $0.00 $4,786.77

$21,504.62TotalTransaction Date 2/7/2017 Due 0 $21,504.62

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2086 101 GENERAL FUND $12,717.21 $12,717.21 In Balance
209 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $19.08 $19.08 In Balance
215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $4,786.77 $4,786.77 In Balance
221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $54.31 $54.31 In Balance
304 CITY FACILITIES $3,273.98 $3,273.98 In Balance
308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $358.04 $358.04 In Balance
310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $295.23 $295.23 In Balance

Debit Total $3,626.00

$3,626.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name WIF 2016
Journal Entry

Posted

13

Refer 2082 Debit CreditADJ WIF 2016
Journal Entry G 602-25300 Unreserved Fund Balan $3,626.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-25310 Reserved for Wastewat $0.00 $3,626.00

$3,626.00TotalTransaction Date 1/17/2017 Due 0 $3,626.00

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2082 602 SEWER FUND $3,626.00 $3,626.00 In Balance

41



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:48 PM
Page 1

Current Period: FINAL 2016

Debit Total $2,680,468.00

$2,680,468.00Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 2016 Audit
Journal Entry

Posted

14

Refer 2117 Debit CreditJE#1
Journal Entry G 309-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $6,000.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 311-22500 Bonds Payable Current $11,804.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 312-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $576.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 312-22500 Bonds Payable Current $483,000.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 312-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $507,007.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 312-47000-611 Bond Interest $7,007.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 601-22500 Bonds Payable Current $196.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-22500 Bonds Payable Current $21,740.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 902-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $154,000.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 902-23900 Notes Payable $19,000.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 309-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $6,000.00
Journal Entry G 311-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $0.00 $11,804.00
Journal Entry G 312-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $0.00 $7,007.00
Journal Entry G 312-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $0.00 $483,000.00
Journal Entry E 312-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Prin $0.00 $507,007.00
Journal Entry E 312-47000-640 Amortization Expen $0.00 $576.00
Journal Entry G 601-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $0.00 $196.00
Journal Entry G 602-23100 Bonds Payable-Noncurr $0.00 $21,740.00
Journal Entry G 902-22500 Bonds Payable Current $0.00 $36,000.00
Journal Entry E 902-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Prin $0.00 $137,000.00

$1,210,330.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $1,210,330.00

Refer 2118 Debit CreditJE#2
Journal Entry G 309-20100 Interest Payable $2,121.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 310-47000-611 Bond Interest $938.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 311-47000-611 Bond Interest $863.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 312-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $9,445.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-47000-611 Bond Interest $144.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 902-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $1,387.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 309-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $2,121.00
Journal Entry G 310-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $0.00 $938.00
Journal Entry G 311-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $0.00 $863.00
Journal Entry E 312-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $9,445.00
Journal Entry G 601-21500 Accrued Interest Payabl $0.00 $144.00
Journal Entry E 902-47000-611 Bond Interest $0.00 $1,387.00

$14,898.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $14,898.00

Refer 2119 Debit CreditJE#3
Journal Entry E 304-47000-640 Amortization Expen $3,893.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 304-22400 Unamortized Bond Pre $0.00 $3,893.00

$3,893.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $3,893.00

Refer 2120 Debit CreditJE#5
Journal Entry E 601-49440-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $58,133.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-16400 Fixed Asset-Mach/Equi $81,115.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-408 Depr Exp-Other tha $277,612.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 901-43100-590 Capital Outlay $17,620.00 $0.00

42



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:48 PM
Page 2

Current Period: FINAL 2016

Journal Entry G 601-16350 Improv-Not Bldg Acc De $0.00 $58,133.00
Journal Entry G 602-16350 Improv-Not Bldg Acc De $0.00 $277,612.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-215 DEED Matching Gr $0.00 $81,115.00
Journal Entry G 901-16400 Fixed Asset-Mach/Equi $0.00 $17,620.00

$434,480.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $434,480.00

Refer 2121 Debit CreditJE#8
Journal Entry G 101-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $1,230.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 215-22200 Deferred Revenues $12,128.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 308-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $7,616.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 309-47000-800 Tax Forfeiture $43,228.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 309-18000 Land Held for Resale $292,027.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 309-47000-36100 Special Assessm $18,717.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 309-47000-36100 Special Assessm $214,845.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 312-47000-800 Tax Forfeiture $37,378.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 312-18000 Land Held for Resale $250,779.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 312-47000-36100 Special Assessm $18,717.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 601-12300 Defer Special Assessm $343.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 601-49440-36100 Special Assessm $493.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-12350 Defer Spec Assessmen $113.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-36100 Special Assessm $801.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 903-41000-31000 General Property $10,785.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 903-43100-36100 Special Assessm $19,207.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 101-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $1,230.00
Journal Entry G 215-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $12,128.00
Journal Entry G 308-12250 Delinq Special Assess $0.00 $708.00
Journal Entry G 308-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $6,908.00
Journal Entry E 309-47000-800 Tax Forfeiture $0.00 $18,717.00
Journal Entry G 309-12250 Delinq Special Assess $0.00 $155,431.00
Journal Entry G 309-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $351,441.00
Journal Entry G 309-18000 Land Held for Resale $0.00 $43,228.00
Journal Entry E 312-47000-800 Tax Forfeiture $0.00 $18,717.00
Journal Entry G 312-12250 Delinq Special Assess $0.00 $215,520.00
Journal Entry G 312-12300 Defer Special Assessm $0.00 $16,542.00
Journal Entry G 312-18000 Land Held for Resale $0.00 $37,378.00
Journal Entry R 312-47000-36100 Special Assessm $0.00 $18,717.00
Journal Entry G 601-12250 Delinq Special Assess $0.00 $836.00
Journal Entry G 602-12250 Delinq Special Assess $0.00 $914.00
Journal Entry G 903-22210 Deferred Revenue-Taxe $0.00 $10,785.00
Journal Entry G 903-22220 Deferred Rev-Spec Ass $0.00 $19,207.00

$928,407.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $928,407.00

Refer 2122 Debit CreditJE#13
Journal Entry E 101-41000-121 PERA $898.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 601-17000 Def Outflow of Resourc $12,073.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-129 PERA GASB 68 Ad $150.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 601-49440-129 PERA GASB 68 Ad $3,182.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 602-17000 Def Outflow of Resourc $15,467.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-129 PERA GASB 68 Ad $169.00 $0.00
Journal Entry E 602-49490-129 PERA GASB 68 Ad $11,363.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 101-41000-33400 StateGrnt/Aid-Op $0.00 $898.00

43



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:48 PM
Page 3

Current Period: FINAL 2016

Journal Entry G 601-24000 Net Pension Liability $0.00 $13,375.00
Journal Entry G 601-24100 Def Inflow of Resources $0.00 $1,880.00
Journal Entry R 601-49440-33400 StateGrnt/Aid-Op $0.00 $150.00
Journal Entry G 602-24000 Net Pension Liability $0.00 $24,256.00
Journal Entry G 602-24100 Def Inflow of Resources $0.00 $2,574.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-33400 StateGrnt/Aid-Op $0.00 $169.00

$43,302.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $43,302.00

Refer 2123 Debit CreditJE#14
Journal Entry G 602-11600 Due From Other Govern $40,152.00 $0.00
Journal Entry R 602-49490-33099 DEED Grant- Co $0.00 $40,152.00

$40,152.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $40,152.00

Refer 2124 Debit CreditJE#17
Journal Entry R 215-43100-36210 Interest Earnings $275.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 215-13500 Unrealized Gain or Loss $0.00 $275.00

$275.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $275.00

Refer 2125 Debit CreditJE#18
Journal Entry G 902-21700 Compensated Abs Pay $4,731.00 $0.00
Journal Entry G 902-21710 Compensated Abs-Non $0.00 $4,731.00

$4,731.00TotalTransaction Date 5/2/2017 Due 0 $4,731.00

44



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 05/04/17 1:48 PM
Page 4

Current Period: FINAL 2016

Debit Credit Difference
Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2117 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $6,000.00 $6,000.00 In Balance
311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $11,804.00 $11,804.00 In Balance
312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTIO $997,590.00 $997,590.00 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $196.00 $196.00 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $21,740.00 $21,740.00 In Balance
902 LONG TERM DEBT-GASB CON $173,000.00 $173,000.00 In Balance

Refer 2118 309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $2,121.00 $2,121.00 In Balance
310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTI $938.00 $938.00 In Balance
311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $863.00 $863.00 In Balance
312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTIO $9,445.00 $9,445.00 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $144.00 $144.00 In Balance
902 LONG TERM DEBT-GASB CON $1,387.00 $1,387.00 In Balance

Refer 2119 304 CITY FACILITIES $3,893.00 $3,893.00 In Balance
Refer 2120 601 WATER FUND $58,133.00 $58,133.00 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $358,727.00 $358,727.00 In Balance
901 FIX ASSET-GASB CONVERSIO $17,620.00 $17,620.00 In Balance

Refer 2121 101 GENERAL FUND $1,230.00 $1,230.00 In Balance
215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $12,128.00 $12,128.00 In Balance
308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $7,616.00 $7,616.00 In Balance
309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BON $568,817.00 $568,817.00 In Balance
312 2009 UTILITY WTR P.L. PORTIO $306,874.00 $306,874.00 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $836.00 $836.00 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $914.00 $914.00 In Balance
903 GASB CONVERSION FUND $29,992.00 $29,992.00 In Balance

Refer 2122 101 GENERAL FUND $898.00 $898.00 In Balance
601 WATER FUND $15,405.00 $15,405.00 In Balance
602 SEWER FUND $26,999.00 $26,999.00 In Balance

Refer 2123 602 SEWER FUND $40,152.00 $40,152.00 In Balance
Refer 2124 215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $275.00 $275.00 In Balance
Refer 2125 902 LONG TERM DEBT-GASB CON $4,731.00 $4,731.00 In Balance

45

mbode
Text Box
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 10th Day of May, 2017       __________________________________________________Duane Willenbring, Mayor        __________________________________________________Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-29 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for April 2017 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of April 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. The Hideaway Bar LLC       $40.00 

 Rockville Community Park 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 10
th

 Day of May, 2017. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 

46



  
 
 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL, PLANNING COMMISSION and RTU COMMITTEE ROAD BUS TOUR 
APRIL 5, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1)  Road Bus Tour 

The bus tour began at 5:00 p.m. The following members were present: Mayor Duane Willenbring, Council 
Members; Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt.  Planning Commission Members; Tom Molitor and 
Brian Herberg.  RTU Committee; Diane Willenbring, Phil Thompson, Pat Welle and Jim Massman. 
   
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode, City Engineer Dave Blommel and Public Works 
Director Nick Waldbillig. 
 
Others Present:  Brent Lindstrom and Mitchell Lindstrom. 
 
The group toured the following roads inside the city limits of Rockville:  Chapel Street, Lake Road, Lena Lane, 
White Oak Road, 80th Avenue, Blue Bird Lane/Court, Pleasant Road, 245th Street, 88th Avenue, Ahles Road, 
220th Street, Rauch Lake Road, Agate Beach Road, Grand Lake Road, 210th Street, 230th Street, 123rd 
Avenue, Sauk River Road, Glacier Road, Haywood Road and Halfman Road. 
 
Neither the Council, Planning Commission or the RTU Committee formally called a meeting to order and no 
business was transacted.  Tour ended at approximately 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    



  
 
 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
April 12, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   
 
Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 3) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Devin Cesnik, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry 
Tippelt. 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode. 
Others present:  Various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Administrator Bode requested to add: 

7. e) LMC Liability Coverage Waiver Form – add Resolution 2017-25 

7. j) Amend Resolution 2017-03 – adding Jerry Tippelt to the Special Events Committee 

9. b) Administrator Bode will fill in for Chairperson Bill Becker 

10. g) Concession Stand - add Resolution 2017-26 

10. f) Updated Resolution which requires signatures from all property owners 

Tippelt requested to add Rocori Trail discussion to the agenda. 

12. a) Rocori Trail discussion 

Tallman requested adding to the possibility of a city survey discussion to the agenda. 

13. b) City Survey 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with amendments.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

Vince Schaefer, 541 Caroline Lane, spoke about the location of the Rocori Trail 
Randy Dingmann, 7585 Co. Rd. 47, expressed his concern about the Rocori Trail location. 
Marie Dingmann, 213 Cottonwood Street, spoke about the Rocori Trail and safety concerns. 
 

 
Item 6) Approval of Bills Paid 

Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to approve bills paid for March and April 2017.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
Item 7) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 

a) Resolution 2017-14 Approval of March 2017 Journal Entries           

b) Resolution 2017-15 Accepting March 2017 Donations 

48



  
 
 

c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of March 8, 2017           

d) Acknowledge February and March 2017 Sheriff’s Report           

e) Approve Resolution 2017-25 LMC Liability Coverage Waiver Form to NOT WAIVE the monetary 
limits on municipal tort liability.               

f) Resolution 2017-16 Tax Exempt Permit – Rockville Area Sportsman’s Club         

g) Renewal of Boomerville Consumption and Display Permit           

h) Hideaway Special Events Permit(s) May 20, June 16 & 17, June 23 & 24, July 7-8 

i) Stoney’s Bar Road Closure Date Change/Special Event Permit – 1-4 Day On-Sale  

June 17, 2017 

j) Amend Resolution 2017-03 adding Member Tippelt to Special Events Committee 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
Item 8) Appreciation Certificates 

Mayor Willenbring presented appreciation certificates to outgoing Park & Rec Committee members Scott 
Stenseth, Lori Anderson, and Paul Wirth.  They were acknowledged for their many years of dedication and 
commitment to the City of Rockville. 
 
 
Item 9) Department Reports 

a) Sheriffs Quarterly Report – Lt Victor Weiss     

FYI Sheriff John Sanner Retirement, April 17, 2017             

b) Planning Commission – Administrator Bode     

1. Ordinance 2017-86 Amending Zoning Ordinance  

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-86 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE ZONING 
CODE  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rockville adopted official zoning controls (“Zoning 
Code”) pursuant to the authority granted in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 in April 2003 
which replaced all pre-existing official controls; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council amended the Zoning Code by Ordinance Numbers 2003-06, 
2004-18, 2004-19, 2004-20, 2004-25, 2004-26, 2006-30, 2007-40, 2007-41, 2007-42, 2007-
43, 2007-44, 2008-45, 2008-46, 2008-47, 2008-49, 2008-50, 2008-51 and 2008-53; 2009-58, 
2009-61, 2009-62, 2009-63, 2010-64, 2011-69, 2011-70, 2011-73, 2012-74, 2012-76, 2014-
82, 2015-84 and 2016-85. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462 to 
amend the official zoning controls; and 

  
WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to amend: certain zoning requirements, and 

 
WHEREAS, public hearing was held on December 13, 2016 in front of the City Planning 
Commission, and members of the public were given an opportunity to comment on the 
proposed amendment(s) 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES ORDAIN TO AMEND THE ROCKVILLE 
ZONING ORDINANCE AS FOLLOWS: 

49



  
 
 

 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;F is hereby amended as follows:  

F. Site Plan Required.  All accessory structures shall require a building permit and 
approval of a Site Plan.  

 
SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS Subdivision 2;H is hereby amended as follows:  

H. Design and Appearance of Exterior. All accessory buildings greater than 200 
square feet shall be constructed so that the appearance of its exterior is uniform 
and resembles the color and material of the principal structure. For purposes of 
this Subdivision 2(G):  

 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 1;1-i is hereby amended as follows:  

i. The erection or construction of any principal structure or building and/or any 
accessory structure within any zoning classification require submittal of a site plan 
to the City; except that single/two family residential units on lots within approved 
subdivisions shall be exempt providing they adhere to elevations and building 
types as approved with the grading/drainage plan.  

 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-A,a is hereby amended as follows:  

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal structures and/or 
accessory structures in the R-1 single family and R-2 two family district shall 
illustrate the location of the proposed building(s) relative to property lines, 
easements (public and private), elevations and the uses of all remaining land.   

 
SECTION 9B: SITE PLAN Subdivision 2;2-B,a is hereby amended as follows:  

a. Building permit applications for the construction of principal and accessory 
structures in the A-40 Agricultural District shall illustrate the location of the 
proposed building(s) relative to property lines, easements (public and private), 
elevations and the uses of all remaining land. 

 
SECTION 17: R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;4, is hereby 
amended as follows:  

4. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for 
storing domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
SECTION 18: R-2 TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT Subdivision 3;3, A, is hereby 
amended as follows:  

A. Accessory Buildings (not exceeding two hundred (200) square feet in area) for 
storing domestic equipment and non-commercial recreational equipment. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE:  This ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and publication 
in the official newspaper. 
 
Motion by Cesnik, second by Willenbring, to approve Ordinance 2017-86 Amending 
Zoning Ordinance.  Motion passed unanimously.  

2. Jim Voigt Concept Plat Plan 

Council held discussion on the concept plan that was presented.  The concept plat plan would 
take the extra parcels along Pleasant Road and make them available to current property 
owners adjacent to these properties.  The next step will be the Preliminary Plat.         

3. Mike Schneider Concept Subdivision Plan 

Council held discussion on a subdivision plan for a 94+ acre parcel.            

4. Steve Pfannenstein Set-back Concept Plan 

50



  
 
 

Council held discussion on the concept plan for an accessory structure to be placed on the 
property line due to the fact that the property adjacent to the homeowner is an unbuildable lot.  
The homeowner would need approval from the adjacent homeowner.  

5. Hideaway Bar Impervious Service / FYI 

Hideaway Bar requested to construct an accessory building and will be proceeding with the 
process.              

c) Public Works – Nick Waldbillig 

1. Resolution 2017-17 Grading Contract 2017-2018 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve Resolution 2017-17 Road Grading 
contract 2017-2018 to Herberg Construction.  
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: Tallman, Tippelt, Cesnik, Willenbring 
NAYS: Simon 
Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote.  

2. Resolution 2017-18 Road Ditch Mowing 2017-2018 

Motion by Cesnik, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2017-18 Road Ditch 
Mowing 2017-2018 to Herberg Construction.  Motion passed unanimously.   

3. SCADA and Sampler Update 

Waldbilling provided council SCADA and Sampler updates.     

4. Seasonal Part-time Maintenance Worker 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve a Seasonal Part-time Maintenance 
worker.  Motion passed unanimously.       

5. Salt Shed – See 11 a2 and a3       

d) Emergency Management – Mike Hofmann 

Mike Hofmann provided an update on severe weather awareness and various items.          

e) Rock-fest – Tudie Hermanutz on behalf of Kathleen Court-Stanger 

1. Resolution 2017-19 Authorization of Support and Use of Municipal Personnel and Resources 
in Conjunction with the City of Rockville’s Rock-fest Festival and Approval of Requested 
Festival-Related Permits and Authorizations 

Motion by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2017-19 Rock-fest.  Motion 
passed unanimously.        

2. Resolution 2017-23 License Agreement, City of Rockville, RES & ColdSpring  

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-23 License 
Agreement with City of Rockville, RES and Coldspring.  Motion passed unanimously.  

3. Resolution 2017-25 RES Specialty Pyrotechnics Display Contract  

Motion by Cesnik, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-25 RES Specialty 
Pyrotechnics Display Contract.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

Item 10) Administration 

a) Stickney Hill Dairy Inc.  

Administrator Bode provided council with an explanation on the Stickney Hill Dairy utility bill 
adjustment.        

b) Brentwood Additions – For Sale Sign and Advertise 

51



  
 
 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve a For Sale Sign and Advertising for 
Brentwood Additions.  Motion passed unanimously.     

c) Resolution 2017-20 Abatement J & J Property Investments 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-20 Abatement J & J 
Property Investments.  Motion passed unanimously. 

d) Resolution 2017-21 RFP Pay Equity Point System 

Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve Resolution 2017-21 RFP Pay Equity Point 
System.  Motion passed unanimously.      

e) Resolution 2017-22 Approval of Street Committee Appointments 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2017-22 Approval of Street 
Committee Appointments.  Motion passed unanimously.     

f) Resolution 2017-24 Set Public Hearing for Vacating of Cartway   

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-24 Set Public Hearing for 
Vacating of Cartway.  Motion passed unanimously.  

g) Resolution 2017-26 Concession Stand 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2017-26 Concession Stand to 
Eddie’s on Grand.  Motion passed unanimously.   

h) Molitor Organic Land Notification / FYI       

i) Fire Relief 2016 Financial  Statement / FYI 
 
 
Item 11) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Cesnik, to approve the allocation of $10,000 to the Rocori 
Trail Construction Board.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

Item 12) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB - Mayor 

1. Rocori Trail Discussion 
Member Tippelt requested to have discussion on and present to the Council a signed 
petition from concerned residents opposed to the Rocori Trail extension in their backyards.  
Mayor Willenbring denied the request. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to appeal the Chair’s decision on discussing 
the Rocori Trail petition.  Roll Call Vote: YES: Tippelt, Simon.  NAYS: Tallman, 
Willenbring, Cesnik.  Motion failed on a 3 to 2 vote.  
 

2. Rocori Trail Ground Breaking, Rockville, May 4, 2017 

b) Listen & Learn Session – April 22, 2017, 10 to Noon, Lions Park Pavilion (Pleasant Lake)  

c) Street Tour – Council members gave a brief update on the April 5, 2017 Road Bus Tour. 

d) Tri-City Cable – Council is seeking to upgrade the camera system with Tri-City Cable. 
 
 

Item 13) Other  

a) Rinke Noonan, 50th Anniversary Open House, May 4th 2017, 4:30 – 6:30 p.m. 

52



  
 
 

b) City Survey  
Member Tallman noted that a number of years ago the City sent out a survey to the City residents 
and suggested the city send out another survey.  Survey could be included in the next newsletter.  
Administrator Bode will look for the old survey. 
 

 
Item 14) Forum for Positive Comments and Emerging Topics  

Jerry Tippelt, 12318 235th Street, displeasure of the Rocori Trail location. 
Vince Schaefer, 541 Caroline Lane, displeasure on the Rocori Trail location. 
Cory Schreifels, 12450 235th Street, spoke about the concession stand, RTCB meeting times and displeasure 
of the trail location. 
Greg Mueller, 25770 133rd Avenue, expressed concerns about the gravel roads. 
Marie Dingmann, 213 Cottonwood Street, expressed disappointment in the trail location. 
Paul Schmidt, 24947 Haywood Road, expressed concerns about the gravel roads. 
 
 
Item 15) Future Agenda Items 

A meeting has been set with Sauk River Watershed District, MN DNR and Stearns County to discuss Sauk 
River bank repair project as it relates to the Sauk River Road. 
 
 
Item 16) Adjourn 

Motion made by Tippelt, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 9:14 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    

53



 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-30 

 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARING EXCESS PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL 

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Public Works Department is requesting Council declare the soon to 

be replaced old Eagle Park Dock excess property and authorize the sale of and or disposal of; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the CITY is the owner of certain real property known as old Eagle Park Dock; and 

 

WHEREAS, this dock is being replaced with a newer dock; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, STATE OF MINNESOTA, as follows: 

 

1) That the City Council hereby declares the old Eagle Park Dock as excess property and 

authorizes the Public Works Director to sell and or dispose of said dock. 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 10th day of May, 2017. 

 

 

              

       Duane Willenbring Mayor 

 

       ATTEST: 
 

       

       Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



 
City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-XX 
 

2017-2018 Liquor Licenses 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 

WHEREAS; the City of Rockville regulates licensing of liquor establishments in the City of Rockville per State Statue;  

THEREFORE; Rockville City Council approves the renewal of the following licenses subject to the terms set forth in 
Minnesota Statutes and Rockville City Code 1200 for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018: 
 
Licensee Name:  The Hideaway Bar LLC 
Licensed Premise:  201 Broadway St E 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 
 
Licensee Name:  Stoney’s Bar LLC 
Licensed Premise:  158 Broadway St 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 
 
Licensee Name:  Brian F. Bell / B’s Liquor of Rockville 
Licensed Premise:  244 W Broadway St. / Suite 2 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale 
 
Licensee Name:  Grand View Bar & Grill Inc. / Eddies on Grand Bar & Grill 
Licensed Premise:  21614 Co Rd 8 
License(s) Approved: Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 
 
Licensee Name:  Boomerville LLC 
Licensed Premise:  25417 Co Rd 2 
License(s) Approved: On-Sale 
 

**Licensee Name:   DLW Enterprise LLC / Waters Edge Restaurant 
**Licensed Premise:  25958 Lake Rd 
**License(s) Approved:  Off-Sale, On-Sale, Sunday 

 

 
** Approval pending receipt of all required documents still outstanding. 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 10th day of May, 2017. 
 
 
               ____________________________________ 

                      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 

ATTEST:         
 

         ____________________________________ 
                                                  Martin M. Bode, Administrator 

 

69



 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-31 

 

A RESOLUTION VACATING A CARTWAY UPON PETITION OF A MAJORITY OF 

ABUTTING LANDOWNERS. 

 

WHEREAS, a petition signed by the majority of property owners abutting a certain cartway, below 

described, in the City of Rockville was received by the City Clerk on the March 27, 2017 and 

 

WHEREAS, the petition requested that the City Council pursuant to Minnesota Statute §412.851 vacate 

said cartway legally described beginning: 

 

At the SW corner of the North half of the NE ¼ of Section 24 in Township 123 N of Range 29 W 

Thence running South on the North and South quarter section line of said Section 24 to the NW corner 

of the SW quarter of the SE ¼ of said section 24 and there terminating. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk reviewed and examined the signatures on said petition and determined that 

such signatures constituted a majority of the landowners abutting upon the (portion of) cartway to be 

vacated; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the vacation of such cartway was held on the 10th day of May, 

2017, before the City Council in the City Hall located at 229 Broadway Street East at 6:00 p.m. after due 

published and posted notice had been given, as well as personal mailed notice to all affected property 

owners by the City Clerk on the 24th day of April, 2017 and all interested and affected persons were 

given an opportunity to voice their concerns and be heard; and 

 

WHEREAS, any person, corporation or public body owning or controlling easements contained upon 

the property vacated, reserves the right to continue maintaining the same or to enter upon such way or 

portion thereof vacated to maintain, repair, replace or otherwise attend thereto; and 

 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the matter, the City Council has determined that the requested action is 

consistent with the public interest and that the easement rights to be vacated are not essential for access 

or the protection of the general health and welfare of the public.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

That such petition for vacation is hereby granted; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign all 

documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this resolution. 

 

Passed by the City Council of Rockville, Minnesota this 10th day of May, 2017 

 

ATTEST 

 

SEAL 

_________________           __ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator    Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

70



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-32 

 

Formal Acceptance of the Year End 2017 Financial Audit Performed and Presented by 

BERGANKDV and Authorization of its Release to the State Auditor 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; the Rockville City Council contracted with BerganKDV to perform a thorough 

audit of the city’s financial books for Year-End 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has expressed its ongoing support for any and all 

efforts to maintain and provide oversight of proper municipal fiscal management; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City places significant trust and confidence in professional audit 

organizations such as BerganKDV to provide unbiased, 3
rd

 party review of the policies, 

practices and procedures related to the City’s financial books and operations;  

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby accepts the presented Year End 2013 city 

financial audit as presented by representatives of BerganKDV and extends its thanks and 

appreciation for the considerable efforts put forth to provide their presented audit report; and 

 

FURTHERMORE; The Rockville City Council directs BerganKDV and city staff to finalize 

their audit findings and then provide a complete copy of the Year End 2016 financial audit to 

the Office of the State Auditor. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 10th day of May, 2017 

 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

     _________________________________ 
                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
 

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 
RESOLUTION 2017-33 

 
RESOLUTION AMENDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT OF AN AUTO SALVAGE BUSINESS 

IN THE I-1 INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
  

WHEREAS, C. Chanthakhammy dba Import Motors LLC is  requesting to amend a 
conditional use permit to increase to the number of salvaged cars he is allowed to have on the lot 
and request a variance to the City’s front yard storage requirement, and; 
  
 WHEREAS, The address of the property is: 1380 Prairie Drive with a legal description of: 
PIN 76.42146.0815, Lot 6 and 7, Block 2, Prairie Business Park in the City of Rockville. 
 
 WHEREAS, SECTION 22: I -1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL SUBDIVISION 4: CONDITIONAL 
USES (4) READS: 
 Uses the City Council determined to be substantially similar to those listed in this  zoning 
district and not detrimental to the City’s general health and welfare, and; 
 

WHEREAS, SECTION 9: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS, SUBDIVISION 3: OUTSIDE 
STORAGE, (2A) READS: 

The area occupied is not within a required front yard. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL, 
STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 

1) Said request is hereby approved as presented and amended 
2) Said approval is not a burden on public facilities, is compatible with existing and planned 

adjacent uses, has no adverse affect on adjacent properties, the use is related to the 
needs of the city, is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, is not a traffic hazard, there 
is adequate parking and loading 

3) The granting of the conditional use permit will not be detrimental to the public health, 
safety and general welfare of the City 

4) The Entire South and East Fence be made 100 percent opaque, as is the North and 
West 

5) Trees-4’ minimum arborvitaes or similar along the entire outside the fence area 
6) Salvage cars may be stored in the front yard except, no salvage cars may be stored 

between the front of the building and the South fence 
7) 11 off street parking spaces must continue to be made available in the front of the 

building 
8) No salvage cars or other material maybe stacked higher than the fence 
9) No more than 800 salvage cars on the lot at one time, must be stacked neatly 
10) No additional driveway added 
11) Maintain existing drainage patterns over, under and across the property 
12) No repairs, storage or parking of salvage cars on street 

 
Adopted this 10th day of May, 2015 
 
        ________________________ 
        Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 
 
 
Resolution 2017-xx Amend CUP C Chanthakhammy.wd.doc 

176



THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

X

X
X

X
X X

X
X

05/02/2017

UKUCZL6T

MCGRIFF, SEIBELS & WILLIAMS, INC.
P.O. Box 10265
Birmingham, AL 35202

R E S Specialty Pyrotechnics
21595 286th Street
Belle Plaine, MN 56011

James River Insurance Company

National Liability & Fire Insurance Company

12203

20052

A

B

A

00376888

73APS071669

000376908

04/01/2017 04/01/2018

04/01/2017 04/01/2018

04/01/2017 04/01/2018

City of Rockville
PO Box 93
Rockville, MN 56369

1,000,000

100,000

EXCLUDED

1,000,000

5,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

Display Date: June 17, 2017
Location: Cold Spring Quarry, 895 Pine Street, Rockville, MN 56369
City of Rockville, MN;  Cold Spring Quarry;  Cold Spring Granite Company
Above listed is/are included as Additional Insured respects to the General Liability policy as required by written contract.
Certificate Holder is Additional Insured under General Liability as required by written contract.

$

800-476-2211

Page 1 of 1

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

OTHER:

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTIONDED

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

PER
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED SCHEDULED

HIRED NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

$

$

$

INSD
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

(Ea accident)

(Per accident)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

$
$
$
$
$

177



APPLICATION FOR DISPLAY OF FIREWORKS/PYROTECHNIC SPECIAL EFFECTS 
 
Applicant instructions:. 
  This application must be completed and returned at least 15 days prior to date of display. 
 
Name of applicant (Sponsoring Organization):   City of Rockville, MN 
 
Address of applicant:   PO Box 93, Rockville, MN  56369 
 
Name of authorized agent of applicant:   RES Specialty Pyrotechnics Inc.  
 
Address of agent:   21595 286th Street, Belle Plaine, MN 56011  
 
Telephone number of agent:   952-873-3113  
 
Date of display:  June 17, 2017  Time of display:   approx. 10:00 PM 
 
Location of display:  Cold Spring Quarry, 895 Pine Street, Rockville, MN 
 
Manner and place of storage of fireworks/pyrotechnic special effects prior to display:   N/A - Delivered 
Day of Show.  
 
Type & number of fireworks/pyrotechnic special effects to be discharged: (156) – 3” shells, (90) – 4” 
shells 
 
Minnesota State law requires that this display be conducted under the direct supervision of a 
pyrotechnic operator certified by the State Fire Marshal.  
 
Name of supervising operator:   Pete Rothfork       Certificate #:   B-0495 
 
I understand and agree to comply with all provisions of this application and the requirements of the issuing 
authority, and will ensure that the fireworks/pyrotechnic special effects are discharged in a manner that will not 
endanger persons or property or constitute a nuisance.  
 
 
Signature of applicant (or agent):___________________________  Date of application:    May 2, 2017 
 
 
Required attachments:  The following attachments must be included with this application: 
 
1.  Proof of a bond or certificate of insurance in the amount of at least $1,000,000.00 
2.  A diagram of the grounds, or facilities (for indoor displays), at which the display will be held. This diagram (drawn to scale or with 
dimensions included) must show the point at which the fireworks/pyrotechnic special effects are to be discharged; the location of ground 
pieces; the location of all buildings, highways, streets, communication lines and other possible overhead obstructions; and the lines 
behind which the audience will be restrained.  For proximate audience (e.g. indoor) displays, the diagram must also show the fallout 
radius for each pyrotechnic device used during the display. 
 
The discharge of the listed fireworks on the date and at the location shown on this application is hereby 
approved, subject to the following conditions, if any:______________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________________________. 
 
Signature of fire chief/county sheriff:____________________________  Date:__________________________ 
 
Signature of issuing authority:_________________________________ Date:  _________________________ 
 
 
 

178



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Amie Kirby <amiekirby@outlook.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:09 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Kirby - Fence B Request (25942 Lake Rd)

Hi Marty, 

 

Johnathan and I are respectfully requesting to put a fence on the property line, located on the west side of our 

property, at 25942 Lake Road, Saint Cloud, MN 56301.  This side of our property is adjacent to City of Rockville 

property, ID # 76.42144.0018.  The fence we are proposing is a white vinyl fence, which matches our existing 

fence, located on the north side of our property. 

 

I dropped off the required fence permit and site plan earlier today. 

 

If you have any further questions, please call me at 320-266-8836, or email me at amiekirby@outlook.com. 

 

Thank you for the consideration, 

 

Amie & John Kirby 

179



180



181



 

[16642-0001/2528838/1] 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-34 

 

ALLOWING FENCE WITH IN TWO FEET OF CITY PROPERTY LINE 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Rockville has received a request from the property owners at 

25942 Lake Road, Rockville (Tax PID 76.41600.0804) to put a fence up on the West side of 

their property within two feet of the City’s Lions Park East property line see Exhibit A ; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Per City Zoning Code, Section 10, Subdivision 3.2.E Property Line Setback:  

A fence within two (2) feet of the property line will require the abutting neighbor signed consent; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the matter, the City Council has determined that the 

requested action is consistent with the public interest and that the variance to the two foot 

setback is not essential for access or the protection of the general health and welfare of the 

public.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Rockville City Council, Stearns County, 

Minnesota: 

1. The request to place a fence with in two feet of the City’s Lions Park East Property 

line is granted. 

 

 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

 

 

By _______________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

By ______________________________ 

      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

 

 

182

mbode
Text Box
Passed by the City Council of Rockville, Minnesota this 10th day of May, 2017



183



184



185



 

 
Election Equipment Update        May 1, 2017 
I am writing to inform you of the latest developments in our efforts to procure new election equipment in 
time for the 2018 elections.  
 
Need - Our election equipment is over 10 years old and is nearing the end of its lifespan.  In the 2016 
election we experienced a 5% failure rate for precinct ballot counters on General Election Day.  I anticipate 
that percentage will continue to increase in future elections.  A 5% failure rate is already too high.  By 
failure, I mean precincts in which the precinct ballot counter needed to be replaced after voting was 
underway.  
 
Timing – Considering the condition of the current equipment and with 2020 being a presidential election 
with the new presidential primary, I am looking at purchasing new equipment for use in the 2018 primary 
and general election.  
 
Legislative update – the current House finance bill does not contain any dollars for election equipment 
grants, the Senate finance bill contains only $6.8 million statewide.  I estimate that to replace the Stearns 
County election equipment and add some electronic poll books will cost around $1.2 million.  Please contact 
your legislators to encourage them to appropriate funds to be used for the purchase of new elections 
equipment.  The more the state funds new equipment purchases, the less the cost to the cities and 
townships.   
 
Costs sharing – I intend for the County to own all the equipment and rent it back to municipalities.  Paying 
annual rent will make your budgeting more consistent. This rental payment looks like it will be an ongoing 
cost.  Any money received from rents over and above the cost of the equipment would be used to fund 
purchase of the next generation of equipment ten or so years from now.  
 
Equipment demonstrations – There are three vendors certified by the State of MN.  They are Hart, 
Dominion and ES & S.  Hart has been here and demonstrated their equipment. Dominion and ES & S will be 
here in the next two weeks to demo their products. Precinct counters, assistive voting technology, central 
counters, ballot printers, software and E-poll books are being evaluated. 
 
Evaluation – The evaluation team consists of County elections and IT staff, and City, and Township 
personnel.  Attending the evaluations were the City clerks from Albany, Melrose, St Augusta and St Cloud. 
Township clerks attended from Albany, Avon and Wakefield. Once demonstrations, staff and clerk’s 
evaluations and bids are complete, we’ll try to reach a general consensus. These City and Township clerks 
will also be part of the process for creating the equipment rental program and agreements.  
Please contact Dave Walz at dave.walz@co.stearns.mn.us or 320-656-3939 if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Randy Schreifels 
Stearns County Auditor-Treasurer 
 

186

mailto:dave.walz@co.stearns.mn.us


These Talking Points can be used when you speak with your Legislators 

History 

Twelve years ago, Stearns County received Federal Grants totaling over $700,000.  This was used to fund 
50% of the cost of precinct ballot counters and assistive voting machines.  Grant money paid half the 
cost, while the County paid 25% and the municipalities paid 25%.  

Needs 

Stearns County will need to replace 81 Automarks and 81 M100’s, with about 5 spare machines.   

In 2016 we had a General Election Day precinct ballot counter failure rate of 5%.  This is already an 
unacceptable high failure rate and it is bound to increase in 2018.  

Costs 

Replacements for the Automarks, M100s, E-Poll Books and spares will cost the County approximately 
$1,200,000.  The cost for Automark and M100 replacement is estimated to be at least $10,000 per 
precinct. E-Pollbooks can add another $1,500 to 3,000 per precinct.   

As it currently stands, election equipment replacement will be funded by an increase in local property 
taxes and payments from Cities and Townships.  

Funding Options 

Another option is for the State to pay their fair share of election expenses.  For example, counties and 
municipalities pay 100% of the cost of special state and regular primary and general elections, even 
though in 2012, 27% of the ballot was made up of federal offices and 49% was State & Judicial offices.   
The local municipalities account for 0 to 8% of the ballot, yet pay all of the judge training and polling 
place costs. 

187



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-36 

Resolution Petitioning the Sauk River Water Shed District (SRWSD) 

WHEREAS; The Sauk River runs through the City of Rockville, in particular near the intersection 

of Sauk River Road and County Road 139; and 

 

WHEREAS; At this location the Sauk River over the years has been eroding the bank that 

supports the Sauk River Road; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City of Rockville requested the assistance of Stearns County to prepare an 

Operations and Maintenance Plan to address the problem; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City of Rockville submitted this plan to the Army Core of Engineers for their 

approval and license; and 

 

WHEREAS; After receiving the Army Core of Engineers license the City of Rockville submitted the 

said License along with the Operations and Maintenance Plans to the Minnesota DNR (MPARS); 

and 

 

WHEREAS; The DNR has determined that additional information regarding a CLOMR with FEMA 

and the DNR will need a “No Rise” certificate that shows that through hydraulic analysis that 

there will be 0.00 feet of stage increase. 

 

THEREFORE; Due to various obstacles of obtaining the additional information, the City Council of 

the City of Rockville hereby petitions the Sauk River Watershed District Board of Managers to 

assume the project management and fiscal responsibilities for the Sauk River bank repair 

project. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 10th day of May, 2017. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________  _______________________________________ 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor    Martin M. Bode, Administrator 

188



 

 

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 25th Avenue South, P.O. Box 1717, St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717 
SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   320.229.4300   |   800.572.0617   |   888.908.8166 fax 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Rockville Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Dave Blommel, PE 
 
DATE: May 4, 2017 
 
RE: Council Update Memo 05/10/17 
 SEH No. ROCKV GEN   14.00 
 
 
The sampler stations have been a challenging project. When the samplers were installed, SEH, the Contractor, 
and the supplier all did not foresee the difficulties created by the lift station depths in Rockville. It hadn’t been an 
issue on past projects, and the fixes for it are not easy. Deep lift stations are not unique to Rockville, but the 
desire to separate the flow from the Broadway lift station and the Industrial park lift station is. Most communities 
would sample from the wastewater plant, rather than the lift station to avoid the problem. With the plant being in 
Cold Spring, that was not an option for Rockville. 
 
Many different options have been explored and rejected for various reasons. The biggest hurdle is to get a 
representative sample without altering the flow of the large lift station pumps. 

• Tapping the forcemains would have impacted the pumps and possibly exceeded the pressure rating for 
the flow through the chamber at the sampler. 

• Raising the floats in the lift station would reduce the amount of storage in the wetwell, causing the pumps 
to run more often and for less time. 

• Lowering the samplers below grade created drainage and maintenance problems, as well as making 
access to the sample bottles difficult. 

 
The best solution for everyone, especially the people using the system, is to install a small booster pump (similar 
to a sump pump, but explosion proof) in each station. The booster will lift the water closer to the surface where 
the sampler station will draw the sample. It will be easily removable if cleaning is required and there should be 
minimal impact the main pumps. 
 
As I mentioned, this has been difficult and very time consuming, however, the City of Rockville will not pay any 
additional engineering fees related to this project. We had a lump sum contract, so all the time to troubleshoot the 
lift station samplers is included our cost. We are not proposing any additional compensation for SEH, nor have 
you been billed for it. 
 
There will be additional costs for the pumps in the lift stations. These costs are project costs and always would 
have been, regardless of if they were installed up front or not. The contractor has agreed to install the pumps at 
no charge, and neither the contractor nor supplier are marking up the pumps. These costs continue to be grant 
eligible and will be 50% reimbursed. 
 
During construction, we also found the heaters in the lift station panels were both not operational. Replacing them 
during this project will make them grant eligible at 50% reimbursement. 
 

189



Council Update Memo 05/10/17 
May 4, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
A full cost breakdown is being currently being produced, but at this time, I don’t believe it will be ready for your 
meeting on 05/10/17. A fully prepared change order and discussion will be ready for your June meeting. 
 
 
dwb/mrb 
p:\pt\r\rockv\common\_council mtgs\2017\m council update 050417.docx 

190



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Mike Hofmann <mhofmann27@live.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Martin Bode; Mike Hofmann

Cc: Chris Hofmann

Subject: Workshop for Government Officials 

The workshop will be 4 hrs long. It will start at 10:00 am and end at 2:00pm. 

The first 2 hours will focus on the book Emergency Handbook for Government Officials. 

The last 2 hours will focus on ICS Incident Command and getting completion certificates online. 

The afternoon would include Staff. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

191

mbode
Typewritten Text
Thursday, June 1, 2017 10:00 a.m.. to 2:00 a.m.

mbode
Typewritten Text
Please bring your laptops (if you have one)



 

X:\Council\ORDINANCES\Final Zoning Code\Final Rockville Zoning Amending the Code 2012.doc
 

 

ditch is generally not able to be plowed or tilled due to its depth or width.  
 
“DISPLACEMENT (VIBRATION)” means displacement is the amount of motion 
involved in a vibration. 
 
“DRAINING” means the removal of surface water or ground water from land. 
 

“DREDGING” means to enlarge or clean out a waterbody, watercourse, or wetland.  
 
“DUPLEX,” “TRIPLEX,” and “QUAD” means a dwelling structure on a single 
lot, having two, three, and four units respectively, being attached by common 
walls and each unit equipped with separate sleeping, cooking, eating, living, and 
sanitation facilities.  The meaning also applies to existing uses where the 
dwelling structures may not be attached by common walls. 
 
“DWELLING” means a building or portion thereof, designed or used exclusively 
for residential occupancy by a single family, but not including hotels, motels, and 
garage space.  
 
“DWELLING, SINGLE FAMILY” means a building with a single dwelling 
occupied by only one (1) family, and so designed and arranged as to provide 
cooking and kitchen accommodations and sanitary facilities for only one (1) 
family. 
 
“DWELLING SITE” means a designated location for residential use by one or 
more persons using temporary or movable shelter, including camping and 
recreational vehicle sites. 
 
“DWELLING, TWO FAMILY” means a building so designed and arranged to 
provide cooking and kitchen accommodations and sanitary facilities for 
occupancy by two (2) families. 
 
“DWELLING UNIT” means any structure or portion of a structure, or other 
shelter designed as short- or long-term living quarters for one or more persons, 
including rental or timeshare accommodations such as motel, hotel, and resort 
rooms and cabins.  
 
“EASEMENT” means a property interest or right of use over the property of 
another.   
 
“ELEVATION” means the view of the side, front, or rear of a given structure(s). 
 
 “ELEVATION AREA” means the area of all walls that face any lot line. 

192



193



194



MEMORANDUM

TO: ROCORI Trail Construction Board

FROM: Scott Hedlund, PE

DATE: May 1, 2017

RE: ROCORI Trail Phases 2 & 3 - Cold Spring to Rockville

Monthly Project Status Update

SEH No. RTCB0 127845 24.00

A. The following is an update on the status of the various work tasks on the project:

Final Design:

At the 10/6/16 RTCB meeting:

o SEH presented and RTCB approved final construction plans for the 1.6-mile Rockville 

segment for RTCB plan approval, and request authorization to advertise for bids after 

BNSF property purchase is completed.

o SEH presented a memo summarizing subgrade correction options, recommendations, 

and the final Braun Intertec Geotechnical Evaluation Report for the entire 4-mile Phase 2 

segment in conjunction with the Rockville segment plan approval discussion.

RTCB selected the “Combination Scarification and Contingency 1-foot Subcut” 

option for 1.6-mile “Rockville” segment (aka Phase 2).

RTCB selected the “Combination Scarification and Contingency 1-foot Subcut” 

option for the westerly 1-mile of the “Rockville to Cold Spring” segment.

RTCB selected the planned “1-foot Subcut” option for the easterly 1.3 miles of 

the “Rockville to Cold Spring” segment.

o RTCB approved re-naming the 2.3 miles “gap” segment of Phase 2 between Rockville 

and Cold Spring as Phase 3 moving forward including with current TAP funding 

application.

At the 12/1/16 RTCB meeting SEH presented and the RTCB approved the construction plans for 

the 2.3 mile Phase 3 between Cold Spring and Rockville that was split out of the overall 4-mile 

plan set.

o The plans are being set aside until adequate funding is secured to proceed to bidding 

and construction.

At the 1/5/17 RTCB meeting SEH discussed that Phase 3 wetland and SRWD permitting remain.

o Preparing and submitting an application to each agency are the next steps.

o Timing of the applications are dependent project construction funding (ie wait to make 

application until a firmer construction date is known). 

o It is anticipated that the wetland permitting effort will be significant with mitigation 

required.

o It is anticipated that the wetland permit will have influence on the SRWD permit.

Bidding

The Phase 2 bid opening occurred at 11:00am, January 4, 2017, at Rockville City Hall.

Seven bids were received, checked, and tabulated.

o Knife River Corporation of Sauk Rapids, Minnesota is the low bidder.

Engineers   |   Architects   |   Planners   |   Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 25th Avenue South, P.O. Box 1717, St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717

SEH is 100% employee-owned   |   sehinc.com   |   320.229.4300   |   800.572.0617   |   888.908.8166 fax

195



ROCORI Trail Phases 2 & 3 - Cold Spring to Rockville
May 1, 2017
Page 2

At the February 2, 2017 RTCB monthly meeting, the RTCB:

o Awarded the project to Knife River.

o Passed a resolution directing SEH to process a change order with Knife River to 

eliminate the planned 1 foot contingency subcut due to budget constraints.

Construction

Contracts have been executed between the RTCB and Knife River.

Track removal by BNSF forces resumed in March.

The preconstruction conference was held on March 9, 2017.

The Contractor started tree and brush clearing work in March.

Subgrade grading work began in April, driveway and street crossings remain.
The Contractor had advised the sequencing of their remaining operations will be in the 
following order (subject to change and the weather):

o Cut driveway and road crossings to grade
o Place topsoil borrow on inslopes
o Scarify and compact subgrade (week of May 8th)
o Place aggregate base (week of May 15th)
o Stone masonry structure repair work (weeks of May 15th and 22nd)
o Construct safety railing/fence near stone masonry structure (week of May 22nd)
o Bituminous paving (week of May 29th)

Change Order No. 1 covering various project cost saving measures was approved at the 
April 6, 2017 RTCB meeting.
Application for Payment No. 1 to Knife River is on the May 4, 2017 RTCB meeting for 
approval consideration.
The Contract Final Completion date is June 30, 2017.

Permits:

Permits for the 1.6-mile Phase 2 Rockville segment between Mill Street and the 235th Street cul-de-sac:

The SRWD permit is secured. 

The NPDES Construction Stormwater permit has been secured by Knife River.

Anticipated permits for the 2.3-Phase 3 between 2nd Ave NE in Cold Spring and 235th St in Rockville

include:

Wetlands – County and USACE – next step is permit application, timing dependent on project 

construction funding; it is anticipated that mitigation will be required and have associated costs.

Sauk River Watershed District - next steps are submittal of the final plans followed by permit 

application, timing dependent on project construction funding; cost of permit/mitigation/special 

requirements –if any– are unknown at this time.

MNDOT ROW permit –may need permit, application timing dependent on project funding. 

Stearns County Highway ROW permit – anticipated to be N/A.

NPDES Construction Stormwater Permit – to be secured prior to construction.

Funding:
- The TAP application for Phase 3 was submitted January 13, 2017.

Region 7W TAC interviews occurred February 15, 2017.

ROCORI Trail Phase 3 was ranked #1 for Region 7W.

ROCORI Trail Phase 3 was officially awarded $750,000 in TAP funds at a MnDOT 
meeting on April 6, 2017.

- Attended Greater Minnesota Parks & Trails Commission Application / Master Plan Workshop 
on April 17. Their Online Application Portal is open for submitting Master Plan and 
Designation Application. It is also open for funding applications but only for those that are 
currently have a high designation. 

196



ROCORI Trail Phases 2 & 3 - Cold Spring to Rockville
May 1, 2017
Page 3

- SEH is working to position the ROCORI Trail Phase 3 for the 2018 Bonding Bill. Applications will be 
due in June 2017.

The above schedule could be altered beyond SEH’s control by right of way/easement acquisition 

processes, agency review turnaround times, and project funding.

Attachment – Ultimate Buildout Trail Map

c: Heidi Peper, SEH
p:\pt\r\rtcb0\127845\2-proj mngmt\monthly project status memos\m seh to rtcb rocori phase 2 project status update memo_050117.docx

197



198



Public comment should not be risky: 
Ann McFarland, Professional Parliamentarian 

  
How can you manage public comment in a way that minimizes risk, of all sorts, to the public entity? 

This article offers a parliamentarian's point of view. 

 

1. A city council meeting is not a public meeting; it is a meeting that is held in public. The 

fundamental purpose of a city council meeting is to conduct the council's business, The laws of the 

state of Minnesota and court decisions have made it clear that the council may establish its own 

guidelines in order to do this. 

2. The purpose of the “public comment” period is to inform the voting members of the views of 

citizens. Public comment is not a dialogue between the public and the elected officials. It is 

informational and flows in one direction- from members of the public to the council. 

3. The  Minnesota State Constitution gives members of the public the right to attend meeting of 

governmental bodies. It does not include the right to speak. However, if your body has consistently 

included a public comment period in its meetings, you have likely established a designated public 

forum at which the public does have a right to speak. 

4. Your governing body can and should set time limits for public comment as a whole, and for 

individual speakers. 

5. If someone disrupts the meeting, or threatens physical violence, you may order them removed. 

If a whole lot of people start disrupting the meeting, you can recess the meeting, and reconvene in a 

different place from which the disruptive folks are excluded 

  

In light of these points; its clear how challenging it can be to manage public comment. You want to 

hear from the public, and the “public comment” period is the right place for this to happen. 

Here are our suggestions: 

 

1. Adopt guidelines and read them with energy at the beginning of each public comment session. 

They should state that comments are to be addressed  to the presiding officer, not to individual council 

members or staff people. Have councilors and staff absorb the public impute but not to engage  in 
dialogue unless to ask for clarification. 
2. Enforce whatever time limits or other parameters you have set consistently and fairly. 

3. You can refer specific questions to staff and let citizens know that someone will get back to 

them. 

4. Engaging in a “back and forth” with citizens is always a losing proposition. Don't allow 

individual councilors or staff to do this. 

5. You may want to consider holding “Town Meetings” or “Listen and Learn Sessions”, a different 

type of event from a council meeting, that provide an opportunity for dialogue. 

 

 Ann McFarland is the principle in Jurassic Parliament, a company dedicated to helping elected 

officials and nonprofit leaders run their best possible meetings using Robert's Rules of Order. 


	4 ) 05.10.17 AGENDA
	6 a) April 2017 Bills Paid 05.10.17
	6 b) April 2017 Bills Paid by Dept 05.10.17
	7 a) Resolution 2017-28 Approval of Closing and Final 2016 and April 2017 Journal Entries
	7 a) Resolution 2017-XX Approval of April 2017 Journal Entries
	7 a) Resolution 2017-XX Approval of Closing 2016 Audit Journal Entries
	7 a) Resolution 2017-XX Approval of Final 2016 Audit Journal Entries

	7 b) Resolution 2017-29  Acceptance of April 2017 Donation
	7 c1) 04.05.17 AGENDA Road Tour
	7 c2) 04.12.17 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 d) Resolution 2017-30 Excess Property
	7 e) April 2017 Sheriffs Report
	7 f) Resolution 2017-35 Annual Liquor License Renewal
	8 a) Resolution 2017-31 Vacating a street.cartway by petition
	9 a1) Resolution 2017-32 - Acceptance of 2016 Audit Report
	9 a2) City of Rockville Com Ltr 2016
	9 a3) City of Rockville 2016 Fin Stmt
	10 a1) Resolution 2017-33 Amend CUP C Chanthakhammy
	10 b) Rockfest 2017 Certificate of Liability Insurance
	10 b) Rockfest2017 Display of Fireworks Application Permit
	Name of applicant (Sponsoring Organization):   City of Rockville, MN
	Location of display:  Cold Spring Quarry, 895 Pine Street, Rockville, MN

	11 b) 25942 Lake Road Fence on line request 05.03.17
	11 b) 25942 Lake Road Fence on line request site plan 05.03.17 B
	11 b) Resolution 2017-34 Fence line
	11 b) Resolution 2017-34 Fence line
	SKM_C454e17050511490

	11 c) Election Equipment Update
	Election Equipment Update For Cities And Twps
	Talking Points For Cities  Townships

	11 d) Resolution 2017-36 Sauk River Watershed District
	11 e) Dave Blommel Sampler l Update 050417
	11 f) Mike EM Training 06.01.17
	11 g) Single Family Dwelling Definition
	11 h)  Lions Park Quote
	13 a) RTCB project update 05.01.17



